AGENDA
IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT

BOARD OF DIRECTORS
REGULAR MEETING
October 10, 2011
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
CALL TO ORDER 5:00 P.M., Board Room, District Office
15600 Sand Canyon Avenue, Irvine, California
ROLL CALL Directors Reinhart, Matheis, Swan, Withers and President LaMar
NOTICE

If you wish to address the Board on any item, including Consent Calendar items, please file your name with
the Secretary. Forms are provided on the lobby table. Remarks are limited to five minutes per speaker on
each subject. Consent Calendar items will be acted upon by one motion, without discussion, unless a request
is made for specific items to be removed from the Calendar for separate action.

COMMUNICATIONS TO THE BOARD

1. A. Written:
B. Oral: Mrs. Joan Irvine Smith relative to the Dyer Road Wellfield.
2. ITEMS RECEIVED TOO LATE TO BE AGENDIZED

Recommendation: Determine that the need to discuss and/or take immediate action on item(s)
introduced come to the attention of the District subsequent to the agenda being posted.

PRESENTATION Next Resolution No. 2011-42

3. RESOLUTION OF COMMENDATION FOR MARY KAY HASSETT

Recommendation: That the Board adopt a resolution commending Mary Kay | Reso. No. 2011-
Hassett for over 30 years of dedicated service to the District.

CONSENT CALENDAR Next Resolution No. 2011-42 : Items 4-6

4. MINUTES OF REGULAR BOARD MEETING

Recommendation: That the minutes of the September 26, 2011 Regular Board
Meeting, the September 27, 2011 Adjourned Regular Board Meeting, and the
October 3, 2011 Regular Board meeting be approved as presented.




IRWD Board of Directors’ Meeting
October 10, 2011

Page 2

CONSENT CALENDAR - Continued Next Resclution Neo. 2011-42

Items 4-6

5.

RATIFY/APPROVE BOARD OF DIRECTORS’ ATTENDANCE AT

MEETINGS AND EVENTS

Recommendation: That the Board ratify/approve the meetings and events
for Steven LaMar, Mary Aileen Matheis, Douglas Reinhart, John Withers
and Peer Swan.

RESOLUTION RECOGNIZING THE MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT
OF ORANGE COUNTY ON ITS 60™ ANNIVERSARY

Recommendation: That the Board adopt a resolution recognizing the
Municipal Water District of Orange County on its 60™ anniversary.

Reso. No. 2011-

ACTION CALENDAR

7.

DENTAL AND VISION INSURANCE COVERAGE FOR CALENDAR
YEAR 2012

Recommendation: That the Board authorize the General Manager to extend
the District’s contract with ACWA Services Corp. for Delta DPO Plan A
with Child and Adult Orthodontic coverage and with EyeMed Vision Care
for the 2012 calendar year.

UNIVERSITY DRIVE PIPELINES CATHODIC PROTECTION
CONSTRUCTION AWARD

Recommendation: That the Board authorize an increase to the FY 2011-12
Capital Budget for project 10740 (1833) in the amount of $137,500, from
$765,600 to $903,100, and for project 30740 (1262) in the amount of
$147,400, from $765,600 to $913,000; approve Expenditure Authorizations
for project 10740 (1833) in the amount of $814,800 and project 30740 (1262)
in the amount of $814,000; and authorize the General Manager to execute a
construction contract with Paulus Engineering, Inc. in the amount of
$1,218,954 for the University Drive Pipelines Cathodic Protection project.

LAKE FOREST WELL NO. 2 WELLHEAD AND DISINFECTION
FACILITIES CONSTRUCTION AWARD

Recommendation: That the Board approve an Expenditure Authorization in
the amount of $608,800 for the Lake Forest Well No. 2 Wellhead and
Disinfection Facilities, project 11461 (1498); and authorize the General
Manager to execute a construction contract with Gateway Pacific in the
amount of $582,686 for the construction of the Lake Forest Well No. 2
Wellhead and Disinfection Facilities, project 11461 (1498).




IRWD Board of Directors’ Meeting
October 10, 2011
Page 3

ACTION CALENDAR - Continued

10. PILOT EXCHANGE PROGRAM AGREEMENT WITH CARPINTERIA
VALLEY WATER DISTRICT

Recommendation: That the Board authorize the General Manager to
execute the letter agreement for a Pilot Exchange Program with Carpinteria
Valley Water District subject to non-substantive changes approved by the
General Manager and legal counsel.

OTHER BUSINESS

Pursuant to Government Code Section 54954.2, members of the Board of Directors or staff may ask questions
for clarification, make brief announcements, make brief reports on his/her own activities. The Board or a
Board member may provide a reference to staff or other resources for factual information, request staff to
report back at a subsequent meeting concerning any matter, or direct staff to place a matter of business on a
future agenda. Such matters may be brought up under the General Manager’s Report or Directors’
Comments.

11. A. General Manager’s Report

B. Directors’ Comments

1)

2)

3)

4)



IRWD Board of Directors’ Meeting
October 10, 2011
Page 4

OTHER BUSINESS - Continued

11. B. Directors’ Comments

5)

C. CLOSED SESSION relative to PUBLIC EMPLOYEE APPOINTMENT/EMPLOYMENT -
GOVERNMENT CODE SECTION 54957. TITLE: GENERAL MANAGER.

D. Adjourn.

* ok ok ok ok ok * k% k% ok ok ok ok ok ok ok ok ok Kk Kk ok ok ok Kk K Kk ok ok ok Kk kK

Availability of agenda materials: Agenda exhibits and other writings that are disclosable public records distributed to all or a
majority of the members of the Irvine Ranch Water District Board of Directors in connection with a matter subject to discussion or
consideration at an open meeting of the Board of Directors are available for public inspection in the District’s office, 15600 Sand
Canyon Avenue, Irvine, California (“District Office™). If such writings are distributed to members of the Board less than 72 hours
prior to the meeting, they will be available from the District Secretary of the District Office at the same time as they are distributed
to Board Members, except that if such writings are distributed one hour prior to, or during, the meetmg, they will be available at the
entrance to the Board of Directors Room of the District Office.

The Irvine Ranch Water District Board Room is wheelchair accessible. If you require any special disability-related
accommodations (e.g., access to an amplified sound system, etc.), please contact the District Secretary at (949) 453-5300 during
business hours at least seventy-two (72) hours prior to the scheduled meeting. This agenda can be obtained in alternative format
upon written request to the District Secretary at least seventy-two (72) hours prior to the scheduled meeting.

*



October 10, 2011
Prepared by: Alex Aguilar
Submitted by: Tony Mossbarger

Approved by: Paul COOVQ,,/( i

PRESENTATION

RESOLUTION COMMENDING MARY KAY HASSETT
FOR HER SERVICE TO THE DISTRICT

SUMMARY:

As Mary Kay Hassett has retired from the District following 30 years of dedicated and
1(T;Standing service, staff has prepared a resolution, which is provided as Exhibit “A”, to honor
FISCAL IMPACTS:

Not applicable.

ENVIRONMENTAL COMPLIANCE:

Not applicable.

COMMITTEE STATUS:

Not applicable.

RECOMMENDATION:

THAT THE BOARD ADOPT THE FOLLOWING RESOLUTION BY TITLE:

RESOLUTION NO. 2011

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
OF IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT COMMENDING
MARY KAY HASSETT FOR HER DEDICATED AND
LOYAL SERVICE TO THE DISTRICT.

LIST OF EXHIBITS:

Exhibit “A” — Resolution

Resolution for Services



EXHIBIT “A”

RESOLUTION NO. 2011-

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
OF IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT COMMENDING
MARY KAY HASSETT FOR HER DEDICATED AND
LOYAL SERVICE TO THE DISTRICT

WHEREAS, Mary Kay Hassett began her career as a Clerk Typist 1 at the Irvine Ranch
Water District on October 20, 1981; and

WHEREAS Mary Kay was promoted to Purchasing Coordinator in June 1982, promoted
to Buyer I in March 1984, promoted to Buyer II in July 1996, followed by a promotion to Senior
Buyer in July 2002; and

WHEREAS, Mary Kay is a respected purchasing professional; and was a source of
Purchasing knowledge who provided guidance to many internal customers over the course of her
career; and

WHEREAS, Mary Kay was an active member of IRWD-sponsored Toastmasters
International, holding the position of President during the course of her 20 years of active
participation; and

WHEREAS, Mary Kay was Chairperson of the IRWD Recycling Committee and hosted
the annual IRWD Earth Day event for Sand Canyon Headquarters and Michelson Operations
Center; and

WHEREAS, all Board members, employees and other colleagues who have come to
know Mary Kay will genuinely miss her; and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, the Board of Directors of the Irvine Ranch
Water District commends Mary Kay Hassett for her long and loyal service. Her dedication and
outstanding service to the District stands as an example to all employees. On this occasion, the
Board extends its best wishes to Mary Kay Hassett in her retirement.

SIGNED and APPROVED this 10® day of October 2011.

President, IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT
and of the Board of Directors thereof :

Secretary, IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT
and of the Board of Directors thereof



October 10, 2011

Prepared and %
Submitted by: N. Savedra
Approved by: P. Cook 1 4 C.

CONSENT CALENDAR

MINUTES OF REGULAR BOARD MEETINGS
AND ADJOURNED REGULAR BOARD MEETING

SUMMARY:

Provided are the minutes of the September 26, 2011 Regular Board Meeting, the September 27,
2011 Adjourned Regular Board Meeting, and the October 3, 2011 Regular Board Meeting for
approval.

FISCAL IMPACTS:

None.
ENVIRONMENTAL COMPLIANCE:
Not applicable.

COMMITTEE STATUS:

Not applicable.

RECOMMENDATION:

THAT THE BOARD APPROVE THE MINUTES OF THE SEPTEMBER 26, 2011 REGULAR
BOARD MEETING, THE SEPTEMBER 27, 2011 ADJOURNED REGULAR BOARD
MEETING, AND THE OCTOBER 3, 2011 REGULAR BOARD MEETING AS PRESENTED.

LIST OF EXHIBITS:

Exhibit “A” — September 26, 2011 Regular Board Meeting
Exhibit “B” — September 27, 2011 Regular Board Meeting
Exhibit “C” — October 3, 2011 Regular Board Meeting

Minutes of Regular Board Meeting Cover Sheet



EXHIBIT “A”

MINUTES OF REGULAR MEETING - SEPTEMBER 26, 2011

The regular meeting of the Board of Directors of the Irvine Ranch Water District (IRWD) was
called to order at 5:05 p.m. by President LaMar on September 12, 2011 in the District office, 15600
Sand Canyon Avenue, Irvine, California.

Directors Present: LaMar, Matheis, Reinhart, Swan and Withers
Directors Absent: None.

Also Present: Interim General Manager Cook, Senior Director of Finance Chemey, Senior
Director of Operations Pedersen, Director of Engineering Burton, Assistant Secretary Savedra,
Legal Counsel Arneson, Director of Water Resources Heiertz, Director of Wastewater Operations
Posey, Director of Water Quality Hills, Director of Administrative Services Mossbarger, Director
of Public Affairs Beeman, Ms. Kirsten McLaughlin, Mr. Paul Weghorst, Ms. Fiona Sanchez, Mr.
Jim Reed, Mr. Bruce Newell, Trudy Hurd of Sea and Sage Audubon and Joe Adams of Discovery
Science Center, and other members of the public and staff.

WRITTEN COMMUNICATION: None.
ORAL COMMUNICATION:

Mrs. Joan Irvine Smith’s assistant addressed the Board of Directors with respect to the Dyer Road
Wellfield. She said it was her understanding that currently wells C-8 and C-9 will operate in
accordance with the District’s annual pumping plan. Wells, 1,2, 3,4, 5,6, 7, 10, 11, 12, 13, 14, 15,
16, 17 and 18 will be off. This was confirmed by Mr. Cook, Interim General Manager of the
District.

With respect to the Orange County Basin Groundwater Conjunctive Use Program being coordinated
by Municipal Water District of Orange County (MWDOC) and Orange County Water District
(OCWD), a Notice of Completion was approved by the OCWD Board of Directors on March 19,
2009. Metropolitan Water District has given notice to OCWD to extract 22,000 acre feet in fiscal
year 2009/10. The extraction is being performed by agencies that constructed conjunctive use wells
under this program. IRWD is not a participant. This was confirmed by Mr. Cook.

With respect to the OCWD annexation of certaindRWD lands, on June 5, 2009, IRWD received a
letter from OCWD noting that OCWD has completed the formal responses to comments they
previously received on the draft program Environmental Impact Report. The letter further noted
that with this task completed, OCWD has exercised its right to terminate the 2004 Memorandum of
Understanding (MOU) regarding annexation. OCWD also indicated that due to the lack of progress
on the annexation issue, the draft program Environmental Impact Report will not be completed. On
June 8, 2009, OCWD completed the Long-Term Facilities Plan which was received and filed by the
OCWD Board in July 2009. Staff has been coordinating with the City of Anaheim (Anaheim) and
Yorba Linda Water District (YLWD) on their most recent annexation requests and has reinitiated
the annexation process with OCWD. IRWD, YLWD and Anaheim have negotiated a joint MOU

Page 1 September 26, 2011



with OCWD to process and conduct environmental analysis of the annexation requests. The MOU
was approved by the OCWD Board on July 21, 2010. This was confirmed by Mr. Cook.

With respect to the Groundwater Emergency Service Plan, IRWD has an agreement in place with
various south Orange County water agencies, MWDOC and OCWD, to produce additional
groundwater for use within IRWD and transfer imported water from IRWD to south Orange
County in case of emergencies. IRWD has approved the operating agreement with certain south
Orange County water agencies to fund the interconnection facilities needed to affect the
emergency transfer of water. MWDOC and OCWD have also both approved the operating
agreement. This was confirmed by Mr. Cook.

ITEMS RECEIVED TOO LATE TO BE AGENDIZED

Director Reinhart said that an item came to his attention after the agenda was posted which
required immediate attention. It was determined that there was a need to take immediate action,
and on MOTION by Director Reinhart, seconded and unanimously carried, an item entitled:
Support Letter for the Clean Water and Jobs for California Coalition was added to the Action
Calendar (see page 10).

PRESENTATION

PARTNER COMMENDATION

In celebration of the District’s 50 anniversary, Interim General Manager Cook presented
Certificates of Commendations to Trudy Hurd of Sea & Sage Audubon and Joe Adams, President
of Discovery Science Center.

CONSENT CALENDAR
Director Reinhart withdrew item No. 5 from the Consent Calender to reschedule as a presentation
at the October 10™ board meeting. On MOTION by Reinhart, seconded and unanimously carried,

CONSENT CALENDAR ITEMS 4, AND 6 THROUGH 18 WERE APPROVED AS FOLLOWS:

4. RESOLUTION OF COMMENDATION FOR JOSEPH BREITER

Recommendation: That the Board adopt a resolution commending Joseph Breiter for his
dedicated and loyal service to the District.

6. MINUTES OF REGULAR BOARD MEETING

Recommendation: That the minutes of the September 12, 2011 Regular Board Meeting be
approved as presented.

Page 2 September 26, 2011



CONSENT CALENDAR (CONTINUED)

7.

10.

11.

12.

13.

Page 3

RATIFY/APPROVE BOARD OF DIRECTORS’ ATTENDANCE AT MEETINGS AND
EVENTS

Recommendation: That the Board approve the meetings and events for Steve LaMar, Peer
Swan and John Withers.

STRATEGIC MEASURES DASHBOARD

Recommendation: That the Board receive and file the Strategic Measures Dashboard and
information items.

AUGUST 2011 FINANCIAL REPORTS

Recommendation: That the Board receive and file the Treasurer’s Investment Summary
Report and the Monthly Interest Rate Swap Summary for August 2011; approve the August
2011 Disbursement Summary of Warrants Nos. 322230 through 323091 Workers’
Compensation distributions, wire transfers, payroll direct deposit ACH payments, payroll
withholding distributions and voided checks in the total amount of $27,334,132.01.

ACWA COMMITTEE APPOINTMENT NOMINEES FOR THE 2012/2013 TERM
Recommendation: That the Board direct staff to submit the list of ACWA Committee
Appointment Nominees for the 2012/13 term to the Association of California Water
Agencies prior to September 30, 2011.

ACWA REGION 10 ELECTION FOR THE 2012/13 TERM

Recommendation: That the Board support the candidates as selected by the ACWA Region
10 Nominating Committee.

2011 STATE LEGISLATIVE UPDATE

Recommendation: Receive and file.

FREE SPRINKLER NOZZLE PROGRAM EXPANSION

Recommendation: That the Board approve an increase of $113,750 to the Fiscal Year
2011-12 operating budget from unallocated conservation revenues for the Free Sprinkler

Nozzle Program, and authorize the General Manager to amend the existing agreement with
Western Municipal Water District to reflect the program budget increase.

September 26, 2011

A-3



CONSENT CALENDAR (CONTINUED)

14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

Page 4

STOCKDALE WEST PILOT PROJECT FACILITIES — FINAL ACCEPTANCE

Recommendation: That the Board accept the Stockdale West Recharge Facilities Pilot
Project; authorize the General Manager to file a Notice of Completion for the work; and
authorize the payment of the retention 35 days after the date of recording the Notice of
Completion.

BUREAU OF RECLAMATION GRANT FOR JOINT ENERGY AND WATER
COMMERCIAL AUDIT PILOT PROGRAM

Recommendation: That the Board authorize an increase of $136,000 to the Fiscal Year
2011-12 Operating Budget and authorize the General Manager to execute an agreement
with the Bureau of Reclamation for the implementation of the Joint Energy and Water
Commercial Audit Pilot Program.

WELLS 21 AND 22 DESALTER CONTRACT CHANGE ORDER

Recommendation: That the Board approve an Expenditure Authorization in the amount of
$577,500 for project 10286 and approve Contract Change Order No. 7 in the amount of
$316,182 to Pascal & Ludwig Constructors for the Wells 21 and 22 Desalter, project 10286
(1081).

CATHODIC PROTECTION OF SIX STEEL RESERVOIRS IN SANTIAGO CANYON —
EXPENDITURE AUTHORIZATION

Recommendation: That the Board approve an Expenditure Authorization in the amount of
$37,400 for the Cathodic Protection of Six Steel Reservoirs in Santiago Canyon project
11484 (1637).

LAKE FOREST WOODS SEWER REHABILITATION PROJECT CHANGE ORDER
AND FINAL ACCEPTANCE

Recommendation: That the Board authorize the General Manager to execute Contract
Change Order No. 3 with Insituform Technologies, Inc. in the credit amount of
<$95,117.93>; accept construction of the Lake Forest Woods Sewer Rehabilitation, project
20747 (1111); authorize the General Manager to file a Notice of Completion; and authorize
the payment of the retention 35 days after the date of recording the Notice of Completion.

September 26, 2011

A-4



ACTION CALENDAR

LANDSCAPE AND IRRIGATION MAINTENANCE CONTRACT AWARD

Interim General Manager Cook reported that the current three-year landscape and irrigation
maintenance contracts for the District’s properties expired on June 30, 2011 and have been
extended on a month-to-month basis until new contracts are awarded. Mr. Cook said staff
circulated a Project Manual to three contractors to solicit bids for landscape and irrigation
maintenance services required for 136 District-owned sites divided into seven geographical areas.
Bids were received from all three contractors: Tropical Plaza Nursery, Inc., Pinnacle Landscape
and Merchants Landscape Services. These contractors are currently performing the work for the
District and staff has been very pleased with their service and responsiveness.

Director Reinhart reported that this item was reviewed and approved by the Engineering and
Operations Committee on September 20, 2011. On MOTION by Reinhart, seconded and
unanimously carried, THE BOARD AUTHORIZED THE GENERAL MANAGER TO EXECUTE
THREE-YEAR LANDSCAPE AND IRRIGATION MAINTENANCE CONTRACTS WITH
TROPICAL PLAZA NURSERY, INC. FOR $631,440, PINNACLE LANDSCAPE FOR $240,923

AND MERCHANTS LANDSCAPE SERVICES FOR $262,080.

CONSTRUCTION MANAGEMENT CONSULTANT SERVICES

Interim General Manager Cook reported that due to the District’s current high volume of projects
and overlapping deadlines, additional construction management services are needed for
approximately the next nine months. Mr. Cook said that the District’s Capital Projects
Engineering staff consists of six engineers who are currently performing tasks associated with
numerous projects, including the preliminary design, design, and construction of the Wells 21 and
22 project; the Baker Treatment Plant; nine new or existing wells that are either being drilled,
rehabilitated, or equipped; several significant pipeline projects; and various other capital projects.
Two of these engineers are also assigned to the Michelson Water Recycling Plant Biosolids and
Energy Recovery Project, which requires approximately 50 to 75% of their time.

Director of Engineering Burton reported that the majority of these projects are currently being
constructed, and they require significant efforts to keep the construction on schedule and within
budget . For example, there is heavy staff involvement in the Wells 21 and 22 Pipelines due to
City of Tustin coordination, traffic control issues, unforeseen utility conflicts and revised pipeline
lay drawing requirements, scheduling issues, and contractor difficulties. There will also be six
concurrent well construction projects; namely Wells 21 and 22 rehabilitating and equipping, Well
78 drilling and equipping, Well 107 drilling and equipping, Lake Forest well equipping, Well TL-
1A drilling, and OPA well drilling and equipping. He said based on currently active and upcoming
construction projects, staff requires one additional full-time construction manager/resident
engineer for a period of up to nine months. Upon completion of the current high volume of
construction projects, staff anticipates that the construction services will no longer be required, as

Page 5 September 26, 2011

A-5



the workload should return to a level that can be supported by the District’s in-house engineering
staff.

Mr. Burton said that over the last year, staff has requested proposals for construction engineering
services for both large, more complex capital projects as well as small, simpler projects from
several consultants, including Butier, CH2M Hill, HDR, Arcadis (formerly Malcolm Pirnie), SAIC
(formerly R.W. Beck), Psomas, and Project Partners. Staff has evaluated several candidates from
various firms and selected key individuals from HDR and Arcadis as construction engineers on the
MWRP Phase II Expansion Project, as well as construction inspectors from HDR, Arcadis, Tetra
Tech, and Butier for other projects.

He said to support the construction of the current and upcoming projects, staff has identified an
individual from CH2M Hill with extensive construction experience working as the Owner’s
Representative, familarity with pipeline and mechanical construction, and the demonstrated ability
to manage and coordinate multiple construction projects simultaneously. CH2M Hill has
successfully worked on past District projects, and the selected individual would be immediately
assigned to the Wells 21 and 22 Pipelines, Wells 21 and 22 Wellheads, and Lake Forest Well No. 2
Equipping. CH2M Hill will also be available to assist with other capital construction projects on
an as-needed basis. The scope of work for the construction engineer is defined as on-call services.
Staff negotiated a very favorable fully-burdened rate of $161 per hour, which includes a vehicle
and fuel, cell phone and all out-of-office expenses.

Director Reinhart reported that this item was reviewed and approved by the Engineering and
Operations Committee on September 20, 2011. On MOTION by Reinhart, seconded and
unanimously carried, THE BOARD AUTHORIZED THE GENERAL MANAGER TO
EXECUTE A PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT WITH CH2M HILL IN THE
AMOUNT OF $300,000 FOR CONSTRUCTION MANAGEMENT CONSULTANT SERVICES.

ENTERPRISE ASSET MANAGEMENT SOFTWARE NEEDS ASSESSMENT AND
EVALUATION — CONSULTANT SELECTION

Interim General Manager Cook reported that the IRWD Application Strategic Plan finalized earlier
this year recommended several steps be taken to better align the District’s software applications
with its strategic vision, including the implementation of an Enterprise Asset Management (EAM)
system. Mr. Cook said the EAM system will improve the District’s ability to manage its assets
from acquisition to retirement, providing tools for preventive and predictive maintenance, financial
analysis, and reporting. While the Application Strategic Plan made recommendations regarding
the replacement of existing EAM tools, a more detailed study is needed to establish the District’s
approach and desired outcomes from an EAM system, as well as to identify a preferred software
alternative.

He said that in July 2010, the Board approved a Professional Services Agreement with Pacific
Technologies, Inc. to develop an Applications Strategic Plan with an emphasis on Utility Billing,

Asset Management, Customer Relationship Management, and Budgeting and Planning. The
completed Application Strategic Plan determined that a new EAM system to replace the District’s

Page 6 September 26, 2011

A-6



existing TABWARE system (implemented over 15 years ago) should be a high priority for the
District. While certain components of the TABWARE system have been utilized (tracking
preventive maintenance activities, for example), TABWARE’s limited capabilities did not allow
staff to develop a fully functional asset management system.

Director of Administrative Services Mossbarger explained that Modern EAM systems are designed
to manage the entire life of an asset, from acquisition to retirement. The functions performed by
an asset management system include support of asset maintenance and renewal optimization,
monitoring and managing performance maintenance and asset management work, responding to
unplanned asset events, planning and scheduling non-urgent maintenance tasks, assigning and
performing non-urgent asset work, managing inventory, and producing asset maintenance reports.
These systems have become substantially more sophisticated in the 15 years since the District
implemented the TABWARE system. He said that while the Applications Strategic Plan provided
a high-level gap-fit analysis and recommended direction, a more detailed review of requirements
and specific system selection was also recommended. Whichever system is ultimately selected,
integration with other District applications such as Utility Billing, Oracle ERP (fixed assets,
payroll, business intelligence), and Geographical Information Systems (GIS) will be required. The
selected software system must also have the ability to manage vertical assets (treatment and
pumping facilities, buildings, etc.), linear assets (pipelines), and rolling assets (trucks, portable
generators, etc.). The different EAM systems have differing levels of strength in their ability to
manage these various asset-classes.

Mr. Mossbarger said it was determined that a consultant team that understands the sophistication of
EAM systems, including a system’s ability to manage multiple types of assets throughout the
enterprise, should be retained to provide the expertise to assist in identifying, evaluating, and
selecting a new EAM system. He said staff prepared a Request for Proposal for consulting services
to perform a needs assessment for and evaluation of EAM software. The scope of work was
summarized in eight phases as follows: Phase 1 — Project initiation and management; Phase 2 —
Develop asset management strategy; Phase 3 — Survey existing system and develop requirements;
Phase 4 — Prepare proof of concept and test cases; Phase 6 — Check references; Phase 7 — Conduct
site visits; and Phase 8 — Prepare final report.

Mr. Mossbarger said the Request for Proposal was issued on June 3, 2011 to five pre-selected
consultants with experience in reviewing, assisting with selection, and implementing Enterprise
Asset Management software: EMA, Inc., Five Point Partners, Pacific Technologies, Inc., RMC,
and Westin. All five consultants submitted proposals. Staff from multiple departments reviewed
and ranked the proposals. He said that based on the proposals and interviews, staff believes that
EMA, Inc. demonstrated the best understanding of the Enterprise Asset Management project and
has extensive experience not only developing Enterprise Asset Management strategies, but utilizing
software systems to support the strategy. EMA, Inc. had the most experienced project team and is
the most capable of assisting the District with development of an EAM strategy and a proof of
concept to support it. While EMA, Inc.’s proposed fee is higher than second-best ranked Westin’s
fee, the major difference is the amount of time devoted to developing an asset management strategy.
EMA, Inc. proposed to devote more effort to Enterprise Asset Management strategy development
than Westin, a process which staff believes will be valuable in the ultimate selection and successful
implementation of software.

Page 7 September 26, 2011

A-7



Director Reinhart reported that this item was reviewed and approved by the Engineering and
Operations Committee on September 20, 2011. On MOTION by Reinhart, seconded and
unanimously carried, THE BOARD AUTHORIZED THE ADDITION OF PROJECTS 11619
AND 21619 TO THE FY 2011-12 CAPITAL BUDGET AND ACCOMPANYING
EXPENDITURE AUTHORIZATIONS IN THE AMOUNT OF $125,000 EACH, AND
AUTHORIZE THE GENERAL MANAGER TO EXECUTE A PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
AGREEMENT WITH EMA, INC. IN THE AMOUNT OF $196,880 FOR THE ENTERPRISE
ASSET MANAGEMENT SOFTWARE REVIEW PROJECT.

Interim General Manager Cook presented both Orange Park Acres agenda items Nos. 22 and 23
concurrently as both are construction contract awards as follows: 1) Paulus Engineering, Inc in
the amount of $1,143,821; and 2) L & S Construction, Inc. in the amount of $154,751.

ORANGE PARK ACRES DOMESTIC WATER PRESSURE REGULATING STATIONS AND
FIRE FLOW IMPROVEMENTS BUDGET ADDITION AND CONSTRUCTION AWARD;
AND ORANGE PARK ACRES CHAPMAN AVENUE ON-SITE PIPING RELOCATION
CONSTRUCTION AWARD

Interim General Manager Cook reported that the Orange Park Acres Domestic Water Pressure
Regulating Stations and Fire Flow Improvement Project will provide the final essential
improvements before the existing Orange Park Acres system can be raised to Zone 5 pressure.

Mr. Cook said that the Orange Park Acres Chapman Avenue On-Site Piping Relocation Project
will relocate customer meters connected to a deteriorating 6-inch asbestos-cement pipe that is
routed through the middle of eight properties on Chapman Avenue. At completion, the 6-inch pipe
along with the 16-inch riveted steel main connected to the existing OPA reservoir at Calle Grande
will be abandoned.

Director Reinhart reported that these items were reviewed and approved by the Engineering and
Operations Committee on September 20, 2011. On MOTION by Reinhart, seconded and
unanimously carried, THE BOARD APPROVED A BUDGET INCREASE OF $312,000 FROM
$886,000 TO $1,198,600 FOR THE ORANGE PARK ACRES DOMESTIC WATER FIRE
FLOW IMPROVEMENTS, PROJECT 11410 (1297); APPROVED AN EXPENDITURE
AUTHORIZATION IN THE AMOUNT OF $852,700 FOR THE ORANGE PARK ACRES
DOMESTIC WATER FIRE FLOW IMPROVEMENTS, PROJECT 11410 (1297); APPROVED
AN EXPENDITURE AUTHORIZATION IN THE AMOUNT OF $599,600 FOR THE ORANGE
PARK ACRES DOMESTIC WATER PRESSURE REGULATING STATIONS, PROJECT
11409 (1287); AND AUTHORIZED THE GENERAL MANAGER TO EXECUTE A
CONSTRUCTION CONTRACT WITH PAULUS ENGINEERING, INC. IN THE AMOUNT OF
$1,143,821 FOR THE ORANGE PARK ACRES DOMESTIC WATER PRESSURE
REGULATING STATIONS AND FIRE FLOW IMPROVEMENTS, PROJECTS 11409 (1287)
AND 11410 (1297); AND THE BOARD APPROVED A BUDGET INCREASE OF $275,000,
FROM $10,713,900 TO $10,988,900 FOR THE ORANGE PARK ACRES CHAPMAN AVENUE
ON-SITE PIPING RELOCATION CONSTRUCTION AWARD, PROJECT 11408 (1279);
APPROVED AN EXPENDITURE AUTHORIZATION IN THE AMOUNT OF $275,000 FOR
THE ORANGE PARK ACRES CHAPMAN AVENUE ON-SITE PIPING RELOCATION

Page 8 September 26, 2011

A-8



CONSTRUCTION AWARD PROJECT 11408 (1279); AND AUTHORIZED THE GENERAL
MANAGER TO EXECUTE A CONSTRUCTION CONTRACT WITHL & S
CONSTRUCTION, INC. IN THE AMOUNT OF $154,751 FOR THE ORANGE PARK ACRES
CHAPMAN AVENUE ON-SITE PIPING RELOCATION, PROJECT 11408 (1279).

Director Swan requested that staff update the Finance & Personnel Committee and the Board on the
comparison of actual with projected expenditures for Orange Park Acres and Santiago Water
District services areas.

MWRP PHASE 2 EXPANSION AND FLOOD PROTECTION IMPROVEMENTS — BUDGET
INCREASE, EXPENDITURE AUTHORIZATION, CONTRACT CHANGE ORDER, AND
VARIANCE

Interim General Manager Cook reported that the Michelson Water Recycling Plant (MWRP)
Phase 2 Expansion and Flood Protection Improvements are currently being constructed by J. R.
Filanc Construction Company. Mr. Cook said construction of the MWRP Phase 2 Expansion and
Flood Protection Improvements project was awarded to J. R. Filanc Construction, Co. in July
2009 in the amount of $87,479,450. This project will expand the recycled water production
capacity of MWRP to 28 million gallons per day and protect MWRP from flooding of San Diego
Creek.

Director of Engineering Burton reported that the Sand Canyon Zone A Reservoir is drained each
year as part of the seasonal reservoir operation. The operation usually takes two to three months
to complete. The current procedure for draining the reservoir requires the installation of
temporary flexible aboveground piping from the Adams strainer on the west side of MWRP to
the MWRP effluent pump station. This arrangement has proven to be labor intensive and also
disruptive to normal MWRP traffic flow since the piping crosses a well traveled road within the
plant. A more permanent pipe installation is necessary. Additionally, the Adams strainer is old
and needs to be replaced.

Mr. Burton said the Sand Canyon Zone A Strainer Replacement Project includes the replacement
of the strainer, construction of approximately 1,800 feet of 16-inch polyvinyl chloride pressure
pipe, two butterfly valves, pipes of various sizes, and associated demolition, electrical and
instrumentation, and start-up activities. Construction of the strainer project would be more
efficient and more cost effective if performed as part of the MWRP Phase 2 Expansion rather than
as a separate construction project. He said by Filanc performing the work, coordination efforts
would be minimized and streamlined. More coordination would be required if another contractor
performed the work. The pipeline associated with the strainer shares the great majority of its
alignment with the new south influent sewer. Since Filanc is excavating for the influent sewer
lines, the area where the pipelines would be located would only be excavated and backfilled once,
instead of twice. He said the engineer’s estimate was $320,000 in the Preliminary Design Report
(PDR) prepared by Stantec Consulting in December 2009. The final strainer replacement project
includes additional piping, motorized control valves and SCADA integration which increased the
cost from the PDR estimate. Staff reviewed Filanc’s cost proposal, negotiated changes, and agreed
with Filanc on the final cost.

Page 9 September 26, 2011

A-9



Mr. Burton said that Ninyo and Moore has been providing construction phase pile foundation
services since the start of the project. In its original proposal, Ninyo and Moore assumed a pile
installation rate faster than the actual pile installation. Concern with the effects of the vibration
from the pile installation to adjacent structures and bird nesting, which limited the work area,
resulted in the slower installation. In addition, Ninyo and Moore performed out-of-scope items.
These items include (1) lateral capacity analysis due to site conditions; (2) pavement design for
temporary access road off Campus Drive; (3) testing and inspection during pipeline installation
along the creek; and (4) keyway inspection for Pond D. He said the requested variance will
provide construction phase pile foundation services for the remaining 872 piles.

Director Reinhart reported that this item was reviewed and approved by the Engineering and
Operations Committee on September 20, 2011. On MOTION by Reinhart, seconded and
unanimously carried, THE BOARD AUTHORIZED AN INCREASE TO THE FY 2011-12
CAPITAL BUDGET IN THE AMOUNT OF $112,200, FROM $733,200 TO $845,400, FOR THE
MWRP SAND CANYON ZONE A STRAINER REPLACEMENT, PROJECT 30038 (1643);
APPROVED AN EXPENDITURE AUTHORIZATION IN THE AMOUNT OF $377,900 FOR
THE MWRP SAND CANYON ZONE A STRAINER REPLACEMENT, PROJECT 30038
(1643); APPROVED CONTRACT CHANGE ORDER (CCO) NO. 46 IN THE AMOUNT OF
$476,789 WITH J. R. FILANC CONSTRUCTION CO. FOR THE CONSTRUCTION OF THE
SAND CANYON ZONE A STRAINER REPLACEMENT; AND AUTHORIZED THE
GENERAL MANAGER TO EXECUTE VARIANCE NO. 1 IN THE AMOUNT OF $121,595
WITH NINYO AND MOORE FOR SUPPLEMENTAL CONSTRUCTION PHASE PILE
FOUNDATION SERVICES FOR THE MWRP FLOOD PROTECTION IMPROVEMENTS,
PROJECTS 20542 (1150) AND 30542 (1118).

SUPPORT LETTER FOR THE CLEAN WATER AND JOBS FOR CALIFORNIA COALITION

Director Reinhart reported that as mentioned in the recent IRWD Weekly Report, a meeting of
water district Board Members and General Managers throughout Orange County was held last
Friday to discuss the future of the State Water Bond. He said that Tim Quinn, Association of
California Water Agencies Executive Director and Mario Santoyo, Friant Water Authority
Assistant General Manager, provided updates on the advocacy efforts of the Clean Water and Jobs
for California Coalition and led a discussion about strategies going forward. Director Reinhart
said that ACWA and the Coalition are requesting letters of support from water agencies across the
state.

Discussion followed, and on MOTION by Reinhart, seconded and unanimously carried, THE
BOARD TOOK A POSITION OF SUPPORT FOR THE CLEAN WATER AND JOBS FOR
CALIFORNIA COALITION AND DIRECTED STAFF TO PREPARE A LETTER FOR THE
PRESIDENT’S SIGNATURE, AND CONTINUE TO MONITOR THIS EFFORT AND
PARTICIPATE AS APPROPRIATE.

Page 10 September 26, 2011

A-10



GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT

Interim General Manager Paul Cook reported that the district received a request from the
Orange County Grand Jury. He said this information is being requested to obtain a better
understanding of each special district. He also recommended that the interested members of the
Grand Jury be invited to tour IRWD.

DIRECTORS’ COMMENTS

Director Withers reported he attended the ACWA Legal affairs program on water banking. He
congratulated Fiona Sanchez who is running for the California Urban Water Conservation
Council board. He said the next LAFCO meeting is Oct 12 and that he will attend an ISDOC
Quarterly Meeting on Thursday.

Director Swan reported he attended Southern California Water Dialogue meeting where they

talked about Urban Water Management Plans and one of the panelist who did an exceptional
good job was Fiona Sanchez. He said he also attended a special ACWA Task Force on Delta
financing and an ACWA briefing on bond financing.

Director Matheis reported she attend the Colorado River symposium which is held bi-annually,
which had representatives from seven states. She will attend the ISDOC Quarterly meeting on
Thursday, which is on redistricting and how it is going to affect Orange County.

Director LaMar reported he attended MWDOC’s board meeting and Joint committee meeting, a
Southern California Water Committee Task Force Meeting. He said he also attended a Nature
Reserve of Orange County board meeting, as he is taking Paul Jones’ place as a regular board
member and he has been added to their executive committee as well.

ADJOURNMENT

President LaMar adjourned the meeting to Tuesday, September 27, 2011 at 12:30 p.m., to
Payne & Fears Law Office Jamboree Center, 4 Park Plaza, Suite 1100, Irvine, CA., relative to
the appointment of a General Manager.

APPROVED and SIGNED this 10th day of October, 2011.

President, IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT

Assistant Secretary IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT

Page 11 September 26, 2011

A-11



APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Legal Counsel - Bowie, Arneson, Wiles & Giannone

Page 12 September 26, 2011

A-12



EXHIBIT “B”

MINUTES OF ADJOURNED REGULAR BOARD MEETING -SEPTEMBER 27, 2011
The adjourned regular meeting of the Board of Directors of the Irvine Ranch Water District
(IRWD) was called to order at 12:30 p.m. by President LaMar on September 27, 2011 at
Payne & Fears Law Office, Jamboree Center, 4 Park Plaza, Suite 1100, Irvine, California..
Directors Present: Reinhart, Matheis, Swan, Withers and LaMar

Directors Absent: None

Also Present: Director of Human Resources Wells and Mr. Norm Roberts of Roberts
Consulting Group.

WRITTEN COMMUNICATIONS: None

ORAL COMMUNICATION: None.

CLOSED SESSION

President LaMar announced that a Closed Session would be held relative to Public Employee
Appointment/Employment — Government Code Section 54957. Title General Manager.

OPEN SESSION

Following the Closed Session, the meeting was reconvened with Reinhart, Matheis, Swan,
Withers and LaMar present. President LaMar said that no action was reported.

ADJOURNMENT
There being no further business, President LaMar adjourned the meeting at 5:15 p.m.

APPROVED and SIGNED this 10th day of October 2011.

President, IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT

Secretary, IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT

B-1



APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Legal Counsel - Bowie, Arneson, Wiles & Giannone

B-2



EXHIBIT “C”

MINUTES OF REGULAR MEETING — OCTOBER 3, 2011

The regular meeting of the Board of Directors of the Irvine Ranch Water District
(IRWD) was called to order by Secretary Bonkowski at 5:00 p.m., October 3, 2011 in
the District Office, 15600 Sand Canyon Avenue, Irvine, California.

Directors Present: None
Directors Absent: LaMar, Reinhart, Matheis, Withers, and Swan

In the absence of a quorum, Secretary Bonkowski adjourned the meeting to Friday, October
7,2011 at 10:00 a.m. to hold a Strategic Planning Workshop.

APPROVED and SIGNED this 10th day of October, 2011.

President, IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT

Secretary, IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Legal Counsel - Bowie, Arneson, Wiles and Giannone

Page 1 October 3, 2011



October 10, 2011

Prepared and \/\/()(~
Submitted by: N. Savedra
Approved by: P. COOMM '

CONSENT CALENDAR

RATIFY/APPROVE BOARD OF DIRECTORS’
ATTENDANCE AT MEETINGS AND EVENTS

SUMMARY:

Pursuant to Resolution 2006-29 adopted on August 28, 2006, approval of attendance of the
following events and meetings are required by the Board of Directors.

Events/Meetings

Steven LaMar

9/16/11 CCEEB Water Quality Study Proposal Meeting
10/04/11 IRWD Long-Term Finance Plan Meeting

10/18/11 CORO Water Seminar

Mary Aileen Matheis

10/18/11 Sacramento-San Joaquin Delta Conservancy Seminar

Doug Reinhart

9/23/11 Water Bond Discussion w/Tim Quinn of ACWA (via conference call)
Peer Swan

10/18/11 CORO Water Seminar

John Withers

9/23/11 Water Bond Discussion w/Tim Quinn of ACWA (via conference call)
RECOMMENDATION:

THAT THE BOARD RATIFY/APPROVE THE MEETINGS AND EVENTS FOR STEVEN
LaMAR, MARY AILEEN MATHEIS, DOUG REINHART, PEER SWAN, AND JOHN
WITHERS AS DESCRIBED.

LIST OF EXHIBITS:

None

Board Mtgs Events.doc






EXHIBIT “A”

RESOLUTION NO. 2011-

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
OF IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT RECOGNIZING
THE MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT OF ORANGE COUNTY
ON ITS 60™ ANNIVERSARY

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors of Irvine Ranch Water District recognizes the 60™
Anniversary of the Municipal Water District of Orange County; and

WHEREAS, the Irvine Ranch Water District is an active member agency of the
Municipal Water District of Orange County; and

WHEREAS, the Municipal Water District of Orange County and the Irvine Ranch
Water District have enjoyed a long history of creative collaboration and public stewardship;
and

WHEREAS, the Irvine Ranch Water District has worked successfully with the
Municipal Water District of Orange County on many water supply projects, water resource
initiatives and water use efficiency efforts; and

WHEREAS, the Irvine Ranch Water District worked closely with the Municipal
Water District of Orange County to complete the Allen-McColloch Pipeline, formerly known
as the Diemer Intertie Pipeline, and successfully coordinated the transfer of the operation and
maintenance of this project to the Metropolitan Water District of Southern California; and

WHEREAS, the Irvine Ranch Water District and the Municipal Water District of
Orange County partnered on water supply reliability for South Orange County, including the
South County Intertie and the Baker Treatment Plant; and

WHEREAS, the Municipal Water District of Orange County has been instrumental in
assisting the Irvine Ranch Water District negotiations with the Metropolitan Water District of
Southern California on many water resource initiatives, including the San Joaquin Reservoir,
the Baker Treatment Plant, water banking along with other local projects; and

WHEREAS, the Irvine Ranch Water District continues to work with the Municipal
Water District of Orange County to meet the needs of the region.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Irvine Ranch Water District Board
of Directors recognizes the Municipal Water District of Orange County on its 60™
anniversary.

ADOPTED, SIGNED and APPROVED this 10th day of October, 2011.

President, IRVINE RANCH WATER
DISTRICT and of the Board of Directors
Thereof



October 10, 2011
Prepared and
Submitted by: Janet Wells

Approved by: Paul COOV Gr~.

ACTION CALENDAR

DENTAL AND VISION INSURANCE COVERAGE
FOR CALENDAR YEAR 2012

SUMMARY:

ACWA Services Corporation has negotiated rates with Delta Dental for the plan year beginning
January 1, 2012 which include a 4.23% increase in the premiums for IRWD’s current dental
plan, Plan A. IRWD has a four-year rate guarantee from EyeMed Vision Care for the District’s
vision coverage through December 31, 2011. EyeMed has again agreed to renew IRWD’s
coverage at the current rates with a two-year rate guarantee.

IRWD has retained a consultant team to review the District’s overall retirement and health
benefits package to maximize value to the employees and develop an equitable cost-sharing
method to minimize increasing exposure to rising costs in the future. The results of that study
will not be developed in time to make adjustments to the 2012 dental and vision insurance
benefits. As such, staff recommends that the Board extend IRWD’s existing contracts with
ACWA for Delta Dental Plan A coverage and with EyeMed for vision coverage for calendar
year 2012.

BACKGROUND:

Dental Insurance Coverage:

IRWD’s current dental coverage is provided by Delta Dental Plan of California through ACWA.
Delta Dental offers two different Delta Preferred Option (DPO) plans which are summarized in
Exhibit “A.” The major coverage differences between Plan A and Plan B include a higher level
of diagnostic and preventive benefits and a higher annual maximum benefit under Plan B.
IRWD currently contracts through ACWA for DPO Plan A with child and adult orthodontic
coverage added on.

Beginning January 1, 2012, all ACWA Delta Dental PPO plans will include coverage for dental
implants. Dental implants will be covered under Major Services (50% coinsurance) up to the
maximum permitted by the plan. In addition, the dental PPO plans will have enhanced standard
benefits based on industry standards and will provide enrollees with additional coverage and
lower out-of-pocket costs while improving patient safety. These additions include:

e Panoramic X-ray — Panoramic films frequency will now mirror a full-mouth x-ray.

e IV Sedation — I'V Sedation will now be covered for oral surgery procedures.

e IV Sedation and General Anesthesia — General anesthesia and IV sedation will now be
covered for select endodontic and periodontal surgeries.

2012 Dental and Vision Renewal.docx



Action Calendar: Dental and Vision Insurance Coverage for Calendar Year 2012
October 10, 2011
Page 2

ACWA has negotiated rates with Delta Dental for calendar year 2012. Premiums for Plan A
with child and adult orthodontic coverage, in which the District is currently enrolled, will
increase 4.23%. Exhibit “B” details the estimated costs for the two dental plan options available
to the District. Premiums last increased in January 2011 by 4.65%. ACWA will renew coverage
for the District’s current plan at the monthly rates of $37.04 for employee only, $74.72 for
employee plus one, and $139.79 for family coverage. Monthly rates for the upgraded DPO Plan
B are $50.00 for employee only, $101.22 for employee plus one, and $188.45 for family
coverage. These rates are 41.3% higher than the rates for the current coverage. ACWA'’s
administration fee was last increased in July 2008 from $1.65 to $1.72 per enrollee per month.
There will be no change to the administration fee for calendar year 2012. The administration fee
is included in the premiums shown above and in Exhibit “B.”

Staff recommends that the Board extend the District’s existing contracts with ACWA for Dental
Plan A.

Vision Insurance Coverage:

Commencing in 2008, the District entered into a four-year rate guarantee with EyeMed Vision
Care to provide the District’s vision insurance coverage; this rate guarantee expires on January 1,
2012. EyeMed has again agreed to renew the District’s coverage at the current rates with a two-
year rate guarantee. Monthly rates are $8.44 for employee only, $16.04 for employee plus one,
and $23.52 for family coverage. The EyeMed plan provides for a $140 frame allowance every
12 months, with additional discounts for amounts exceeding the frame allowance, coverage for
routine lenses, and discounts for specialized treatments for lenses. Eye Med alternatively
provides coverage for contact lenses in lieu of frames and lenses. Staff recommends that the
Board extend the existing contract and coverage with EyeMed for calendar year 2012.

FISCAL IMPACTS:

Staff budgeted $374,000 for FY 2011-12 premiums. Renewal of the District’s current dental
insurance coverage with the 4.71% increase in premiums based on current enrollment would
result in total projected expenses for FY 2011-12 of $367,476 or $6,524 under budget.

Staff budgeted $70,200 for FY 2011-12 premiums. Renewal of the District’s current vision
insurance coverage with no increase in premiums based on current enrollment would result in

total projected expenses for FY 2011-12 of $68,855 or $1,345 under budget.

ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACTS:

Not applicable.



Action Calendar: Dental and Vision Insurance Coverage for Calendar Year 2012
October 10, 2011

Page 3

COMMITTEE STATUS:

This item was reviewed by the Finance and Personnel Committee on October 4, 2011.

RECOMMENDATION:

THAT THE BOARD AUTHORIZE THE GENERAL MANAGER TO EXTEND THE
DISTRICT’S CONTRACT WITH ACWA SERVICES CORP. FOR DELTA DPO PLAN A
WITH CHILD AND ADULT ORTHODONTIC COVERAGE AND WITH EYEMED VISION
CARE FOR THE 2012 CALENDAR YEAR.

LIST OF EXHIBITS:

Exhibit “A” — Dental Plan Benefits Comparison
Exhibit “B” — Dental Plan Premiums Comparison



Aujqibye yo eyep woiy pouad Bunem yuow g|

000c$ 000c$ 000c$ 000'c$ WinWIXeN swnadjT epuopoylo
%08 %085 %08 %08 LSluswieal] diuopoyuQ
d|quonpsp Joye : 9Iqionpep Jaje | S|qiONpsp Jaye : 9|qionpap Jsye
%08 %08 %08 %08 «Sjuswiesal] dljuopoyisoid
S|qionpap Jaye : S|qiIdoNpap Jaye | S|qONPap Jaye : J|qiONPIp Jsye
%08 %085 %08 %08 sjuejdw] @ sise) ‘sie)oer ‘sumol)
9|qionpsp Jaye | 9|qiONpap Jsje | S|qHONPSp Jeye : 3|qionNpap Jsye
%08 %S8 %08 %08 Sjusuwieal] diseg
paAlem 8jqionpa ; paAleM 8|qloNpa( [PaAlem 9iqiionpaq :paAlem 9|qionpaQ
%001 %001 %08 %G8 sjuswieal] aAluUdAaId ¥ onsoubeiq
000°2$ 00S'L$ WnWixey Jea A Jepusied
Juswiaiinbail Juspnis oN juawalinbai Juapnis oN
sieah Gg sieaf Gg sasodind xe} 1o} Juspuadap paiienb
sieah 61 sieah 61 by wnwixepy abeiano) Juspuadeqg
0s$ 0s$ a|qnonpaq Ajiwed
Ge$ Ges 21qioNpaQ [enplAlpu|

S1lid3aN3g NV1d TV.1IN3d
1O1H.LSIA H31VM HONVH SNIAYI

NOSIHVdINOD TVMINIH NV1d Tv.iN3d
¢L0C AHVNNVT
10141810 H3.1VM HONVH 3NIAHI

« V> HAIUXY




"881 €€V J0 asuadxe pejosioid 1o} € 10} (Yuow/6/.2 2H$)
sjaAs} winjwaid mau Je syjluow 9 pue (Yuowi/616‘62$) swniwaid Jusund Je Syuow g Jo 1SISUod g Uejd 10} Z -1 LOZAd 10} S1S0) 810N

~'9.¥'19¢$ Jo esuadxe pajosloid [ejo) e 10} (Yuowi/L2E’ LES)
s|oAa] wnjwaid Mau Je Syuow g pue (Yluow/616°62$) swnjweald Juauno Je SYuow g Jo 1SISU0D Y Ue|d 10} Z1-1 LOZA 10} SIS0D :8loN

JOIH1SIa H31VM HONVH aNIAHI

%LE LY %LLY wmuwaid [enuuy Jusa1ing oy mm:mcu %

9re 2088 926°6.E$ $20'656% WNINFHd TYNNNY L3N

%LE LY %LLY winjwaid Afyiuow jueiiny oy ebueyn o

6228 £2e°16% 616628 wniweld feueq Alyuopy
%960 SFe8Is 8G1 %99Sy 626513 861 69°€EIS 8S1 Ajwe
%10°Cy [AA K g8 %98V eL LS g8 9z’ 1L$ s8 Aued om|
% Lv'2y 00°05$ 8. %0G°G PO LE$ 8/ LL'sES 8. abuig

[ejuaq ejjlegq MOV
8sealoul % suinjwalgd | jusuijjoiug | sseasou; 9, | swniweid | juswjjoiuz umiiald | ewjjosug
OYLIO }NPY ¥ PIIYD /M OYLIO }NPY ® PIIYD /M OYLIO }NPY ® PIND /M
g ueld 0102 1894 Jepusie) v ueid 0102 1834 Jepus|e) v ueld
2 uondo [ uondop weLmny
S31VH NOILJO TYMINIH ANV LNIHHND
NOSIHVYJINOD TVIONVNIH - TYM3N3H Tv.LN3Q 210e
« 5, MQUUXH




October 10, 2011
Prepared by: J. Smyth/M. Cortez
Submitted by: K. Burton

Approved by: Paul Cool%/é/Z .

ACTION CALENDAR

UNIVERSITY DRIVE PIPELINES CATHODIC PROTECTION CONSTRUCTION AWARD

SUMMARY:

Seven cathodic protection rectifiers, four insulating flanges, and nine test stations will be
installed as part of the University Drive Pipelines Cathodic Protection project to protect domestic
and recycled water metallic pipelines from corrosion. Staff recommends that the Board:

¢ Authorize an increase to the FY 2011-12 Capital Budget for project 10740 in the amount
of $137,500, from $765,600 to $903,100, and for project 30740 in the amount of
$147.,400, from $765,600 to $913,000;

e Approve Expenditure Authorizations for project 10740 in the amount of $814,800, and
project 30740 in the amount of $814,000; and

e Authorize the General Manager to execute a construction contract with Paulus
Engineering, Inc. in the amount of $1,218,954 for the University Drive Pipelines
Cathodic Protection Project.

BACKGROUND:

A pipeline leak occurred in 2006 on the recycled water (RW) pipeline serving the Green Acres
Project. The cause of the leak was corrosion of an un-mortared joint on the concrete mortar lined
and coated steel pipe. Excavation and inspection of adjacent joints revealed similar corrosion.
The corrosion of the joints was exacerbated by stray electrical current from cathodic protection
on a parallel domestic water IRWD pipeline, a parallel gas pipeline, a crossing Metropolitan
Water District pipeline, and severely corrosive soils in the area.

IRWD’s cathodically protected domestic water and unprotected RW pipelines run parallel in
University Drive from MacArthur Boulevard to Ridgeline Drive. The RW pipeline also runs
north along Harvard Avenue, under the San Diego Creek and through the Michelson Water
Recycling Plant where it parallels a metallic wastewater force main. The RW pipeline
previously experienced a corrosion leak in the area where it crosses the creek. Corrosion survey
and visual data show the pipeline is actively corroding in this area as well.

A project was initiated and Schiff Associates was retained to design cathodic protection for the
pipelines. A Location Map is provided as Exhibit “A”. The design was completed in August
2011. The project includes the installation of seven cathodic protection rectifiers, four insulating
flanges, and nine test stations to cathodically protect domestic and recycled water metallic pipes.

Construction Award:

The project was advertised on August 31, 2011 to a select bid list of seven pipeline contractors;
specialty cathodic protection work will be installed by a cathodic protection subcontractor.

js me University Drive CP Construction Award.docx



Action Calendar: University Drive Pipelines Cathodic Protection Construction Award
October 10, 2011
Page 2

Paulus Engineering, Leatherwood Construction, W.A. Rasic Construction, CCL Contracting, and
Kennedy Pipeline attended the mandatory pre-bid meeting on September 13, 2011. The bid
opening was held on September 27, 2011 with bids received from Paulus Engineering,
Leatherwood Construction, W.A. Rasic Construction, and CCL Contracting. Paulus Engineering
was the apparent low bidder with a bid amount of $1,218,954. The engineer's estimate was
$1,047,000. A Bid Summary is attached as Exhibit “B”.

FISCAL IMPACTS:

Projects 10740(1833) and 30740(1262) are included in the FY 2011-12 Capital Budget. Staff
requests approval of Expenditure Authorizations to fund the construction as shown in the table
below and in Exhibit “C”.

Project Current Addition Total Existing This EA Total EA
No. Budget  <Reduction>  Budget EA Request Request

10740 (1833) $ 765,600  $137,500 $ 903,100 $ 70,900 $ 814,800 $ 885,700
30740 (1262) $§ 765,600  $147,400 $ 913,000 $ 97,100 $ 814,000 $ 911,100

Total $1,531,200  $284,900  $1,816,100 $168,000 $1,628,800 $1,796,800

ENVIRONMENTAL COMPLIANCE:

This project is exempt from the California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) as authorized
under the California Code of Regulations, Title 14, Chapter 3, Section 15301 which provides
exemption for minor alterations of existing public or private structures, facilities, mechanical
equipment, or topographical features, involving negligible or no expansion of use beyond that
existing at the time of the lead agency's determination. A Notice of Exemption for the project
was filed with the County of Orange on March 14, 2011.

COMMITTEE STATUS:

Construction awards are not routinely taken to Committee prior to submittal for Board approval.

RECOMMENDATION:

THAT THE BOARD AUTHORIZE AN INCREASE TO THE FY 2011-12 CAPITAL
BUDGET FOR PROJECT 10740 (1833) IN THE AMOUNT OF $137,500, FROM $765,600 TO
$903,100, AND FOR PROJECT 30740 (1262) IN THE AMOUNT OF $147,400, FROM
$765,600 TO $913,000; APPROVE EXPENDITURE AUTHORIZATIONS FOR PROJECT
10740 (1833) IN THE AMOUNT OF $814,800 AND PROJECT 30740 (1262)-IN THE
AMOUNT OF $814,000; AND AUTHORIZE THE GENERAL MANAGER TO EXECUTE A
CONSTRUCTION CONTRACT WITH PAULUS ENGINEERING, INC. IN THE AMOUNT
OF $1,218,954 FOR THE UNIVERSITY DRIVE PIPELINES CATHODIC PROTECTION
PROJECT.

LIST OF EXHIBITS:

Exhibit “A” — Location Map
Exhibit “B” — Bid Summary
Exhibit “C” — Expenditure Authorizations



LOCATION MAP

EXHIBIT “A”

[AREA OF WORK |




Exhibit “B”

00°008°SLT$

00'008°SL1$

00°000°911$

00°000°9¥1$

00°00S%01$

00°00S¥0T$

00°S¥E'06$

00°SPE'06%

00°005°06$

00S°06$

oM Jueu)mdde

JOTO [[e Pk ‘Tomod [[eISUT ‘Spes] sImonns
[TEISUL “TOA0D JUOA J[NBA PUR TUSA (IIM PIq
apoue fressur ‘Joued yuuys ‘ped 93010009
MU )DUIGRD §§ MAU ‘IO MU

‘6-dD Smd PIS Al *od "1 1eAIR)) pue
AALI(] KNSIFATUQ) 8 OGN0y MaN ffeisuf

€l

00°001¥81$

00'001'¥81$

00°000°L¥1$

00°000°L¥1$

00°000°S11$

00°000°611$

00°00Z°%018

00°002%01$

00°005°S8$

005°68%

o jueusmdde

Io710 [ w.:_w “‘zamod [reIsur ‘spes] amjonns
Tressuy ‘foued Junys 19A00 JUIA JfNEA puR
1AA (A pag opoue [eisur ‘ped jamuoo
MU “JOUI(ED §S MIU ‘IAYIIOAI M ‘C-dD)
“SMQ PIS AMHI 12d Ay PrRATRH] pue
QALI(T ANSIOATH() 18 IDIINIO0Y MAN [[eISUL

(1!

00°009CZ1$

00°009°TC1$

00°000°TETS

00°000°Z€1$

00°00L°S0T$

00°00L°S01$

00'008°S6$

00°008°56$

00°00S°08%

005°08$

“pom Jueuarmdde Iaqo e pue

‘1amod {[eISUT ‘Spes] aIMONGS [[EISU TOA0D
JUOA J[NEA PO JUIA YL PAg SPOTR JEISUL
“joued Junys ‘ped 1aIDUOI MU “JOUIGRI

SS MaU “IAINOA1 MU ‘G~ “SM( IS
AMAI 190 DY BSOI PUR SATI(] ANSIAATUN}
e 131Jn0aY Sunsixa aoerdoy pue sAomTY

00°00t'6$

00°00LV$

00°000'CT$

00°000'9$

00°000°TT$

00°005°S$

007000°C$

00°000°T$

00°00S°1$

05LS

vd

uonwls 159) JuNSIXe
UO X0( 159) UONEIS 1S3) OIPOIQIED MAU J{eIsu]

01

00°000°6E1$

00'000°SETS

00°000°T¢1$

00°000°251$

00°000°6T1$

00'000°ST1$

00°00$°901$

000059018

00°000°08$

00S'¥6$

pom jueusmdde 1oq0 [ pue

“somod [reISur ‘Spea] AINONI)S T[RISUT “IOA0D
JURA J[IBA PUR JUSA TIIM POq SPOUR J[eIsul
“Toued yunys ped 91915000 MU JIUIGRO S
MU “IANOAI MAU G-dD) “Sm( PIS AM YT
Jad *aAY BRUOJITE)) PUE JAI(] AHSIOATU()
12 121J00Y Sunsixa 20e[day] pue dACWISY

00°00S°0¥$

00°00S°€1$

00'080'6v$

00'0S€91$

00000928

00°000'8$

00°001°¢Z$

00°00L°L$

00'005°TC$

005°L$

o

uone)s 159) yutol Sune[nsuz [re)suy

00°000°06%

00°000°01$

00°00Z°0LS

00008°L$

00'001°VETS$

00°006'71$

00°005°L9$

00°00§°'L$

00°00S°L9$

005°'LS$

OIeIS 1531 JIPOYIED A~ [[EISUL

o~

00°000°L$

00'000°L$

00°000°61%

00°000°61$

00'000°8€$

00°000'8€$

00°000°S18

00°000°STS$

00°000°67$

000°sT$

||

*SOTIM PuOq SUIISIXI JAOWIY "UOBEIS
1591 Jurof Sunepnsur pue s3URE oATeA
M T Sumsmxo uo Jurol Supe[nsul [elsuy

00°000°82%

00'000°82$

00°000°92$

00°000°9Z$

00°000°0E$

00°000°0€$

00°0SL°01S

00°0SL°0T$

00°000°6Z$

000°6Z$

adid D'TIND 0T L0 UOREIS 153
Ymof Supepsur pue jutol Supejnsut jfeisuj

00°000°¢ES

00°000°6€$

00°00S°Le$

00°00S°LT8

00°000°VES

00°000'vES

00°09€°81$

00709¢°81$

00°000°0v$

000°073$

adid )N 9€ U0 UONE)S 159
yutof Sunemsuy pue jurof Supejasu jeisuj

-

00'000°6$

00°000°¢$

00°001'SES

00°008°T1$

00°008°T$

00°009°8$

00°065°ST$

00°0£5°8$

00°005°TT$

006°LS$

o

uone)s 1s9) Juised ffeisy]|

00°000°9$

00°000'1$

00'000°c$

00°00S$

00°009°C1$

00°001°7$

00°00L°8$

00°0S'1$

00°000°C1S$

000°T$

$ax0q THNYS FUNSIXI JACWHIY

00°000°051$

00°000°051$

00008 ¥P1$

00°00S 1S

00°000°651$

00'000°65T$

00°000°cT$

00°000°5Z$

00°000°05$

000°0S$

e ] s I <

TOPEZIIO

unoury

RUF

TONoUTY

20ug

JURoTY

LR

Junoury

i |

janowy

30T

<)

9]

oL,

N

TEI0L,

n

TI0L

N

TI0L

L

TEI0L

mn

uondisosaq

2‘.—4(\1«1

Wy

VD “AajjeA urepmoy

V) ‘suapaey) g

VD ‘oprpuoasy

VD) ‘wipysuy

UOLPNI)SUOC)) POOMIINIEI T

0 ISU0)) IISEY V'M

Sumpenuo) 10D

SuromBuy snneg

INeUImSY SRSy

4

£

T

1

Kar] Y[ &g perrwy

(T9T1 *9L0T “E€8T SPRIQ)
OVLOE *L8YOT “O¥LOT Ud

wond3101q J1porpe) saurfedr “I(J ASIAAM(Y
10 ATRUIUING PI 19W0SI( I [OURy SUIAY]

B-1

wd 00:1 @ ZI0T ‘LT @quadag Aepson, :Furmad() prg



00°000°¢$

00°000°¢$

00'00L2Z$

00°00LTZ$

00'000'V1$

00000718

00'00£°91$

00°00£91$

00°000°0S$

000'0S$

Jesodstp pods pue uopezZIIqoma(]

[X4

00000°c$

00°000°€$

00002°11$

00°00Z°11$

0000598

0000598

00°00¥'S$

00°00¥'s$

00°000'C$

000°C$

STENUBA] S0URUAUIE)Y put tonerd(

9

00'0050V$

00°005°0V$

00005 ¥9$

00°00579$

00°000'%S$

00°0007S$

00°005'6€$

00°00$°'6€$

00°000°CT$

000°ST$

Funsa, 90ueIOFINU]
pue ‘Suruorssmuo)) ‘Funsay, ‘dneg

00°000'1Z$

00°000'12$

00008'¢8$

00°008°¢8%

00°008°CC$

00°008°CZ$

00°007°7$

00'002°C$

00°000°C$

000°S$

samsespy £19JeS YOUDI],

14

00°000°01$

00°000'01$

00'00L°99%

00°00L°99%

0000023

00°000'%Z$

00°000°s$

00°000°¢$

00°000°S1$

000°G1$

Suoemaqg

£C

00001°Z$

00°001°C$

00°000°TT$

00°000°TT$

00°005°8$

00°00S°8$

00°60¥°T$

00'601'1$

00°005$

00S$

o] i o |

“auredid MY T UO uonels
159) Funstxa ot jurof Fune[asut Sunsixo
SSOXOE PU0q 0] PIeOq [EUMILID) RIS

[44

00°00€'8$

00°00¢'8$

00000218

00°000°C1$

00°00LT1$

00°00L'T1$

00°008°L$

00°00¢°LS$

00°000'¢$

000°S$

A

. (py swre
Amagueng) aupadid MY T UO SoNIA
puoq [[eIsul pue Jumof Supe[nsug 3)eo0]

17

00'00£'92$

00°00€°9Z$

00°00S°91$

00°005°91$

00°000°92$

00°000'9Z$

00°000'V1$

00°000°V1$

00°000°0E$

000'0€$

i

adid 29 TIND .. BO UONE)s 1591
utof Sunepasuy pue jurof Sunepusul [RIsuy

0T

00°001°001$

00°001°0018

00°000°8T 1S

00°000°811$

00°005°28$

00005°28%

00°000°69$

00°000°69%

00°000°CL$

000°CLS

“Iom jueuaundde 19410 [ pue

‘10M0d T[RISUL ‘SPRA] AIMONNS [[EISUT ‘IA0D)
JU9A JNEA PUR JUAA PIM PAq SPOUR [[BISTE
“1oured unys ‘ped 21910U0D MAU “}OUIQRD)

SS MU JOPNIOI MAU ‘G-I “IM( PIS
aml 1d py swueg Ausgmeng 3o quou
“QATI(] AIISIGATU) U0 JONINIOA) MIU JfRISU

61

00°00L°S61$

00°00L°S61$

00°000°vLI$

00°000°7L1$

00°000°€TI$

00'000°€2T$

00°T9T'E01$

00'19T°¢01$

00°000°LLTS

000°LITS

Hiom yrensmdde 1910 e pue

‘10m0d [[ISUL ‘SPRI] AIONNS [[EISUT “ISA0D
JU9A Jj0kA PUR JUAA )IM P IPOUE [[RISHE
‘Joued yunys ‘ped 2)9I0U0D MIU 1PUIQED §S
MU “ISTIINAT MAU “‘G~J0) “Sm( PIS dMAT
Tod "1y SUIJOSpTY PUe SALI(T ANSIOATH()

1B 1SN0y SunsIxa sovjdaI pue sACmOY

81

00°00€°0L1$

00°00€°0LT$

00°000°LTT$

00'000°LTT$

00°000°ST1$

00°000°STT$

00°001°001$

00°001°001$

00°00S°011$

00S°0T1$

19O [[e PUE ‘190102 MAU 0) J[NEA WO}
AMIONNS M (I .91 PUAIXS “JOYNIAI MU

01 A WoIy 12Mod PUsIXa ‘SPea] oMoNNs
[RISUT “I2A0D JUSA JjNBA PUE JUIA [JIM Paq
apoue [rejsun ‘Toued yunys “ped 312130009
MU QOUIQRD §§ MU “JOGNIIT MU

‘G-dD "SM( PIS (AMAI 194 JIed UOSEIN
Ul NS 6£-D0 1B IYNIAT MAU [[RISUT

pue J[NEA Ul IO§I09X SUNSIXS JACUIDY

L1

00°0000%

00°000°c$

00000°TT$

00°005°s$

00°00EVIS

00°0ST*LS$

00°0S9°C$

00°SZETS

00°000°C$

00S°T$

vi

Jovpren|
aoeydar “xoq 1591 doepdar ‘samm s Jeday

91

00°000°c$

00°000°T$

00°008°01$

00°009°c$

00°000%C$

00°000°8$

00°009°t$

00°00T°1$

00°000°€S

000°1$

SOX0q )59} FUSIXA PISUL SPEd]|
PUSIXa 0] SN 1591 gD Semstxo 2oydg

ST

00°009°¢$

007009°¢$

00'005°61$

00°00$°61$

00°005°9$

00°005°9$

00°009°¢$

00'009°¢$

00°000°01$

000°01$

“I([ FARD
PUe “I(] KINISIGATU() TEU NIeJ UOSBIA]
U} 121301 PUE ION0AY JUDSIXD JACHISY

4}

Junoury

g

Tanoury

WG

JURCUTY

U

JUDOULY

0BJ

JHNOULY

DUJ

1

&0

[EI0L

wn

Tei0L

N

0L

nmn

[EI0L

mn

[EI0L

N

uondgosaq

.oz
W

V) ‘SajleA urepumoy

V) ‘sudpaed) |RY

VD ‘opipuodsg

VO ‘weyeuay

UOLPPNI)STO)) POOMIAYIEF]

0D "ISU0)) JISEY VM

Suppenuo) TIO

Suusouiduy snmeq

JeunSH S JUBUH

| 4

€

T

I

,

Kan Y1 :Ag peryny

(T921 *9L0T “E€81 31PRIQ)
OVLOE “L8YOT “OFLOT ¥d

uonoANoI] orpoqie)) saurdid "X ANsIoAmy
10,4 Axeroumg pry 10LISICY JJRM YOUEY SUIAY]

wd g1 @ TI0T ‘LT Yequadeg “Aepseny, :Fuyuad( prg

B-2



94€E “UOISOII0)) 1SOM, T0i| 180 T8.] 1OGN0aY 2 STIeM doa| UOIS01I0)D)| UOTSOXI0))|
1SaM T8 nmﬁﬁwubmﬁua\uv@ﬂgwm 159 JB SIOGNOYY wﬂﬁmmunm
s RIOETU0IS TAROPEUOIGS ESra e
09s30e7] ‘wAsAS 1M d9a(|
JagNITY [USIDAT) (SIBLRITY|
008010 ‘9Z331g 90)) umuary, :adey|  sompoxg oowy :sprap ommisTONH]| _
1534 IV :S2pouy/| “parg 0201y SpIap peD| swonporg L) soxog uonelg 159,
STy [ESIPATIY) SISLHSY| “parg Lsu)) soxog SOMISOPII §3], JA10UY S9pOuY/|
$19npo1d SIOKIN :a1sopouy fend “puJ as101y S3pOUY UOTSOXI0))|
19n0SY [ESIPATUL XRIHOSY 1SOMIB (IASAG TONIAN0IJ JIPOE))]
TRImpejauely WIampenuely SIRIRPEANEI ISRINGIEINUEIy
she( 1z :0zoa1g 9¥0D)|
ske(] GE '8apouy
skec £9 “PYRDY|

skeq] 6l -oansopuy fen|

eNed AoAPG WOl

s&e(l G iS[EHOIEIN J1poIe)

T)eq AeAneq Wil

sKup G :swo opoqe) 3 sioideday|

TSIPE(l AAIP( TN

SYIIM 1 - HOHIDN0Ig Idiq]

eq AP eI

00°009°65LT$ 00°0S9°52LT$ 00°008°955 1S 00'¥S6 81T 1S 00'000°Lv0'1$ pig JO Junonty [Bj0],
00°00£991% 000§ 0000070018 00°000°012$ 00°0$ (~10 +) JuSunsaipy
00°000°€$ 00°000°€s | 00°008°9% 00°008°9% 007009°$ 00009°s$ | 00°688°C$ 00'688'Z$  {00°000°C$ 000°T$ ST (P[oT pue WIOOISSE(D [€10) SMOY| 6T
8 "UI) SUBIOMIGO3] 1omsL( Jo Supures],
00°000°¢$ 00°000°€$ 00°00S'v1$ 00°00S" V1S 00'00L°6% 00°00L°6$ 00°00L°LS 00°00L°L$  }00°00S°T$ 00578 ST sSuImeI(] pIodoy Jeury| ST
unoury 20ud it i 20ud [LTY 20ug junoory Eit unoury 20U g wnl LD wonduosoq 'ON
®oL, ) TeIoL, ) E0L up) 0L wn ™oL nn i way
VD ‘R uepmoy V) ‘Suapaep [Py V) “opipuodsy VO wpieny
TOINIISTO) POOMIINBY ] *00) “ISU0)) MSBY V' M dupenue) 10D SupomBuy snmeg IPoUISH S IRMIEF
12 € 7 1 [

Ko Y[ :Ag parery

(T9T1 *9LOT “EE8T 3PRIN)
0VLOE *L8YOT ‘O¥LOT dd

wOnvj0I] drporpe)) souredid I AsIoATup)
10,] ATewImIng pig 0ISIY JIBM YOUEY SUIAY]

wd )1 @ TI0T ‘LT *quadog ‘Aepsony, Sumwad( pig




H H (11 35
IRVINE RANCH WATER pis- EXhibit “C
Expenditure Authorization
Project Name: UNIVERSITY DR PIPELINES CATHODIC PROTECTION

Project No: 10740 EA No: 4 ID Split: Regional Water Split with LAWD (11/08)
Improvement District (ID) Allocations
Project Manager: CORTEZ, MALCOLM ID No. Allocation % Source of Funds
Project Engineer: SMYTH, JEFFREY 112 3.6 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
Request Date: September 29, 2011 113 4.4 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
115 6.2 CAPITAL FUND
Summary of Direct Cost Authorizations 121 12.8 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
Proviously A 1 R - 130 10.0 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
reviously Approved EA Requests: §70,900 135 16.2 PREVIOUSLY SOLD BONDS
This Request: $814,800 140 3.5 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
T s 150 26.1 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
Total EA R ts: .
° caues 7888, 700 153 7.9 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
Previously Approved Budget: $765,600 154 1.2 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
. . 161 6.7 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
Budget Adjustment Requested this EA: $137,500 182 25 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD#**
Updated Budget: $903,100 184 2.3 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
186 .8 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
Budget Remaining After This EA $17,400 188 8 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
Total 100.0%
Comments:
This
, This EA Previous EA EA Requests Budget Previous Updated
Phase Request Requests to Date Request Budget Budget Start Finish
ENGINEERING DESIGN - IRWD 0 5,000 5,000 0 5,000 5,000 7/06 | 12/11
ENGINEERING DESIGN - OUTSIDE 0 56,200 56,200 0 70,000 70,000 7/06 } 12/11
DESIGN STAFF FIELD SUPPORT 0 3,000 3,000 0 5,000 5,000 7/06 {12/11
ENGINEERING - CA&I IRWD 10,000 0 10,000 0 10,000 10,000 | |10/11] 6/13
ENGINEERING - CA&I QOUTSIDE © 25,000 0 25,000 25,000 0 25,000 | |10/11] 6/13
CONSTRUCTION FIELD SUPPORT 5,000 0 5,000 0 5,000 5,000 10/11] 6/13
CONSTRUCTION 700,000 0 700,000 100,000 600,000 700,000 | | 10/11] 6/13
LEGAL 700 300 1,000 0 1,000 1,000} |10/11] 6/13
Contingency - 10.00% Subtotal $74,100 $6,400 $80,500 $12,500 $69,600 $82,100
Subtotal (Direct Costs) $814,800 $70,900 $885,700 $137.500 $765,600 $903,100
Estimated G/A - 180.00% of direct labor* $25,700 $15,700 $41,400 $0 $45,000 $45,000
Total $840,500 $86.600 $927,100 $137.500 $810,600 $948,100
| Direct Labor $15,000 $8,000 $23,000 $0 $25,000 $25,000 |

*EA includes esthl}a@(i'Gw‘qu. Actual G&A )jn_]] be applied based on the current ratio of direct labor to general and administrative costs.

!
/

EA Originator: 2L
/ 4
Department Director: 10/3 /y

Finance:

Board/General Manager:

#* JRWD hereby declares that it reasonably expects those expenditures marked with two asterisks to be reimbursed with proceeds of future debt to be
incurred by IRWD in a maximum principal amount of $¢" ~°~ 7 st is further described in the attached staff report and
additional documents, if any, which are hereby incorpor. C..'I of official intent to reimburse costs of the above-captioned
project is made under Treasury Regulation Section 1.15(




IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT

Expenditure Authorization
Project Name: UNIVERSITY DR PIPELINES CATHODIC PROTECTION

Project No: 30740 EANo: 4 ID Split: Regional Reclaimed Water Split with LAWD (11/08)
Improvement District (ID) Allocations
Project Manager: CORTEZ, MALCOLM ID No. Allocation % Source of Funds
Project Engineer: SMYTH, JEFFREY 211 2.1 CAPITAL FUND
Request Date: September 29, 2011 212 13.2 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
213 4.8 BONDS YET TO BE SQLD**
Summary of Direct Cost Authorizations 215 i CAPITAL FUND
- 221 13.2 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
Previously Approved EA Requests: $97,100 230 9.6 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
This Request: $814,000 235 7.9 PREVIOUSLY SOLD BONDS
240 7.7 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
Total EA R ts: .
0 eques FoIT. 100 750 317 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
Previously Approved Budget: $765,600 261 9.1 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
) ) Total 100.0%
Budget Adjustment Requested this EA: $147,400
Updated Budget: $913,000
Budget Remaining After This EA $1,900
Comments:
This
This EA Previous EA EA Requests Budget Previous Updated
Phase Request Requests to Date Request Budget Budget Start Finish
ENGINEERING DESIGN - IRWD 0 6,600 6,600 0 7,000 7,000 7/06 } 12/11
ENGINEERING DESIGN - QUTSIDE 0 75,600 75,600 0 77,000 77,000 7/06 | 12/11
DESIGN STAFF FIELD SUPPORT 0 5,000 5,000 0 5,000 5,000 7/06 } 12/11
ENGINEERING - CA&I IRWD 10,000 0 10,000 0 10,000 10,000 112§ 6/13
ENGINEERING - CA&I OUTSIDE 25,000 0 25,000 25,000 0 25,000 | | 10/11] 6/13
CONSTRUCTION FIELD SUPPORT 5,000 0 5,000 2,000 3,000 5,000 2/12 | 6/13
CONSTRUCTION 700,000 0 700,000 107,000 593,000 700,000 6/12 | 6/13
LEGAL 0 1,000 1,000 0 1,000 1,000 7/06 | 6/13
Contingency - 10.00% Subtotal $74,000 $8,900 $82,900 $13,400 $69,600 $83,000
Subtotal (Direct Costs) $814,000 $97,100 $911,100 $147,400 $765,600 $913,000
Estimated G/A - 180.00% of direct labor* $25,200 $22,700 $47,900 $3,600 $45,000 $48,600
Total $839,200 $119.800 $959,000 $151,000 $810,600 $961.600
| Direct Labor $15,000 $11,600 $26,600 $2,000 $25,000 $27,000 |

*EA includes estimpﬁ _G—&\A Actual G&A wjll-b¢ applied based on the current ratio of direct labor to general and administrative costs.

EA Originator: & | ,,;M M !/\)/ %f%/
"/%i m

1/3/:/

Department Director:

7

Finance:

Board/General Manager:

#* [RWD hereby declares that it reasonably expects those expenditures marked with two asterisks to be reimbursed with proceeds of future debt to be
incurred by IRWD in a maximum principal amount of £7°* #%% ™ * - ~ject is further described in the attached staff report and
additional documents, if any, which are hereby incorpo C_ n of official intent to reimburse costs of the above-captioned
project is made under Treasury Regulation Section 1.1!




October 10, 2011

Prepared by: J. Moeder/C. Spangenberg
Submitted by: K. Burton

Approved by: Paul COOV/M,

ACTION CALENDAR

LAKE FOREST WELL NO. 2 WELLHEAD AND DISINFECTION FACILITIES
CONSTRUCTION AWARD

SUMMARY:

The Los Alisos Well No. 2 was destructed in winter 2010 and Lake Forest Well No. 2 (LF-2)
was drilled in spring 2011. Bids were received from eight contractors for construction of the
wellhead and disinfection facilities. Staff recommends that the Board:

e Approve an Expenditure Authorization in the amount of $608,800 for the LF-2
Wellhead and Disinfection Facilities Project; and

e Authorize the General Manager to execute a construction contract with Gateway
Pacific in the amount of $582,686 for the construction of the LF-2 Wellhead and
Disinfection Facilities Project.

BACKGROUND:

Los Alisos Water District drilled Well No. 2 in 1957. The original production capacity reported
in 1957 was approximately 430 gallons per minute. In winter 2010, the Los Alisos well was
destructed because the well had reached the end of its useful life. In spring 2011, LF-2 was
drilled at the same site. On September 12, 2011 the Notice of Acceptance was approved by the
Board for the well destruction and re-drilling of LF-2.

LF-2 is expected to produce approximately 300 gallons per minute. After being disinfected with
sodium hypochlorite at the well site, the well discharge water will be pumped to the Lake Forest
Zone 2 East Reservoir. The project improvements include installing: a vertical turbine pump and
electric motor, discharge piping and valves, surge tank, sodium hypochlorite storage tank and
chemical feed pumps, metal enclosure to house the chemical feed system, motor control center,
and programmable logic controller.

LF-2 is located next to Regency Park on Osterman Road. A location map is attached as Exhibit “A”.

Construction Award:

Kennedy/Jenks Consultants completed the design of the wellhead and disinfection facilities in
August 2011 and the project was advertised to 10 select general contractors: Caliagua, F.T.
Ziebarth, Gateway Pacific, Pacific Hydrotech, Pascal & Ludwig, Paulus Engineering, Schuler
Engineering, SS Mechanical, R.C. Foster, and Doty Bros. The bid opening was held on
September 27 and eight bids were received.

jm LF-2 Construction Award.docXx



Action Calendar: Lake Forest Well No. 2 Wellhead and Disinfection Facilities
Construction Award

October 10, 2011

Page 2

The bids were reviewed and found to be acceptable. Gateway Pacific was the lowest responsive
bidder with a bid amount of $582,686. The engineer’s estimate was $766,000. The Bid
Summary is attached as Exhibit “B”.

FISCAL IMPACTS.:

Project 11461 (1498) is included in the FY 2011-12 Capital Budget. An Expenditure
Authorization is requested for construction and construction services as shown in the table below
and in Exhibit “C”.

Project No. Current Addition Total Existing This EA Total EA
Budget <Reduction> Budget EA Request Request
11461(1498) $2,394,200 $0 $2,394,200 $1,706,500  $608,800  § 2,315,300

ENVIRONMENTAL COMPLIANCE:

This project is subject to the California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA). In conformance
with the California Code of Regulations Title 14, Chapter 3, Section 15004, a Notice of
Exemption was filed at the County Recorder’s Office on March 4, 2010.

COMMITTEE STATUS:

Construction awards are not typically taken to Committee prior to submittal for Board approval.

RECOMMENDATION:

THAT THE BOARD APPROVE AN EXPENDITURE AUTHORIZATION IN THE AMOUNT
OF $608,800 FOR THE LAKE FOREST WELL NO. 2 WELLHEAD AND DISINFECTION
FACILITIES, PROJECT 11461 (1498); AND AUTHORIZE THE GENERAL MANAGER TO
EXECUTE A CONSTRUCTION CONTRACT WITH GATEWAY PACIFIC IN THE
AMOUNT OF $582,686 FOR THE CONSTRUCTION OF THE LAKE FOREST WELL NO. 2
WELLHEAD AND DISINFECTION FACILITIES, PROJECT 11461 (1498).

LIST OF EXHIBITS:

Exhibit “A” — Project Location
Exhibit “B” — Bid Summary
Exhibit “C” —~ Expenditure Authorization



EXHIBIT “A”

Y

LF—-2 LOCATION
Opag

4
5
\

WELL

2039

LAKE

TERMAN RD

CA 92630

EST,

*,

B,




EXHIBIT “B”

JU0MT VOAD[RH RORONEE

SHTRROY TONOTIe N, HO e

dung panvas) diung dIBMY, 190

JRETEE W ApIRY [EARY DY

Hepory RUCDEN .wcmsc\u\mwxmﬁm

£} TAIRUIER

TIND AIFOOSELY

EXOTREXTUHETTION

5 wcﬁmhmmﬁww

HOHOY]
g0 g Bpesus wEo Y opeeeBoly

VOO 28], (00U
oued sionuey M8y apgeiouresfiong

Y PG

FD PO

ASIDRISE 0811y AN RONUCTY 3003

Aapmigl Uy WIS IONH0) HAoky

spinony dumn g F0IGIng, [EONIA

SPIROLy AN SR ORIy

IREBRRFIBI AL

foEa R T

SAED TET

EURg Bgonue)y 21807 sjgermeisong

JOUEJ JS0IH0TY MBCT] MBEEeIFosd

SAED 811

SAYD 7] SDIEOQUONMS

SABP (0] PIOGUINARE

SABE (7 [ RIS TOURISTY S0

248p 081

CXSIURTY (OTIUOY MROIN T

SREY GA-PR UL dOIGMY TEOINA

I5NBg} Adralivel TESL]

$ATD Wy whang au Eb.;.a 3TN

SHIRIT Adohtiec; IONE

Q80018098 QUORYIEL GO OGY RRL @ I Jo oy paog,
0008 o038 gueooplg ¢ 4 48 { - 30 +) amsnipy
O000CT D 00s$ . LN DOCOOQIE  DO0000IS 18T 1 SIBNUT]Y SOUZUMUNY PUT UOURINAy Py

00005 § 00'D0SS 00000 TS E 000°13 Q0006FZS  0006R'PTS 18T 1 Supsay, doumg) ¢

SUra06' 68 DO006'6% %dam 4 w COOnY L 0000 TS O0000TS 18T . SQUISEIA ARG YOURLLE ]

GUoae'es GO006'TS S0 GYH06T3 OO00CIS  HODO0CES 18T 1 U,y SUIGINY, BUIIIA JO W31 AODR! {1

QO OGL oPE D000 O Q0'O000rS COBDOOrS mmommm» GO0MTES 18T ] AL Y00t BIASY: (1]

00008 63 {OODE'6LY SUONYOES GOO00DTS EROSE ICISINTI ) SdeaspUE] pUE SWPTES TUIABLT 4

Q0051918 00005 1915 QO O00DETY CODO0eS 1S 00 a;.;«: 1% ey 9tIs st | samnERll g

puB Juswudmbs NORRISWTUIST] DI [R3LI03]8 [RISY] DU ySng

QOO0 FES QU009 red {3 aam 7 Q000U ¥R 10000V L88 00Dee L6s 197 1 piedd SISI000 Fu] ORI0s Je1SUl PUB YOI |

00'00L¥08 M O0L YOS GOONOSYE QUOOYYES IPLCO0P95 18T 1 UIBAS OTIRIGINID [[2M [[EISUL DUB YSILYT §

DUO0LG1S FSTOTA TS ﬁdooﬁi O0°GO0'STS QUO0EZZE  vPeRITES IS8T 1 sesuBuelndds puR! ¢

R T T T e e ‘saapma Furd i SHmyosID (1M 0p3iE M073g JEIsul ﬁam ALY

00084 6¢ KU TN GOoRIECY OVegLLes GODDYEES  I80CALEES FET L L - sanomusnndde;

. ] puz ‘seaps Furdnd powmgoon sprif-cangn | ?&E PUE HBIIL]

Q0°006'071% 00O069C1S GG O00DETS QOOOC0Ls CODOR9IES SEBG [[94 DUT “I0I0U "CUING QBIQI BheA (IS DO AT €

OUO0L"CES LI HA R LN : QUO00TS IR A aug: 7

pue Juawdinbi 7 oon 1044 15030, ayery Suniepn 10 sompLeg

BO00CEES O0'00L 043 0 GOH 0% UL ApDaerors 0 eIy PUB “HOLEZIIQOIST] BONEIIGOMN | !

JEAGIEY RN EOONEY RN fiiselitiistg
featey 1857] Py Huy ) 20 uondyosagy EBM
Y CSLEISG Fe ) ciictattiy
IOy YoRIIPAT] YIvEd FEOTy SR ARBAQRTY
7 1 SITTST 5, 900N

£aa1 S5y Ag paresnsg

10,4 ATERANRG DI IUISK] 1018 AL YOURY 201AL)

19r11 Md
(12 211 30 nogoapusyy pue Suddimby

WPIORN qODBf
Iequestdas *Anpsang,

WEOHT @ 2107 42




7y QUIT] ATINODUE, (GUng (244

IPOYY SLIEE JBGONT

SHUmO Y 1B (BURBO-Y

HEA HHOT XBQIY

HWH duiang

I AP HRIAY

JxdERpy 9 ADISH “wm;&m

Pt ﬁwﬁw $URL] ATGOSTR

FUrIIey SRPIE FHLSION

N I B cﬁ.mwwm

AULIRWEL] SIOPHRE SULAISEL]

ﬁm@ﬂ%&g TRIUOSRI

Jiung [RINEN) HGOnETRIsY] dum,y

X 6@&&&2&%

LOIISUBEY AUOSRIN

dang ﬁmmaha 1 .Eﬁmﬁﬁ;ﬁ aﬁwﬁm

ARk R I

BT RN Y

ey sejpnunr; o180 sigeanmading

HOOIPOYA-TOR L, JONBoY

HOMPOIN

JHUEg IRR0nun) B0 eygruumunBolg)

BOMPON AP,
g Jefornn] SHot uw,._md:zﬁ.ﬁaa i

W IpERO@TIAY

AJPRIF UV TRIBOIHOMAG

Y PIBOGUIIMS

ABIpRIg GOy LORIST [0TSR SHpEIG GelY JSHEYY DI 1010 m\,,w Ex@@ §OURIOTY JOIOW
dmng sappnn mﬁmm SN g Muuﬁu? SPIOG) (g FHAIE PIRAT ]
R RN IR o
SHIIAL SARD: SARD 5]
Q1 s Jagonuo ooy sjgeanueiond] €0 PuRg gonun MECT sigrauri8oLg foue,g Jejgoruory v80f aﬁmﬁﬁﬁwﬁm

SNGA 7 (PEBROGUSHAY
¥ ]

AT OB 1 PIBOOHNIIAG

SREP GI7 pIBognsy

S8R G IR JOOUGD) 200694

ﬁ,ﬁ, G17 Y ORI 563,

SAED O a1 a&nm WG], EINRA

8D Cp [ duEng 2 P R

TS5REET AAOATIIEE TNET

DOO0LL %.Soem@ OUISLYESS PEE JO JRBONY 10T,
0003 0008 00671928 - 30 ) JEIUNSRPY
OUO00° 1S Q000" 1! 000058 DIYO0sS 00098 00°0095 101 STRALRRY SouRUIIELY puE woueIly i
DODNES D OSS 40000 L OODO0IS OO06S 000088 510 Funsa ommis; o1
,,.m% RS GUr00G'Es 00°000" G en0's SO000° TS 00000 1§ 11 SUTSRIY AIHES HIUSIL 7]
CONNNEYE DGR iy GOONDT OODOO9LE og’ o% g1y 57111 durmg SUKPNY ML A, 10 1891 AI0We g (1
00093 Q0O000es 000000 S” DY O00DLE OO 000 E0TS QUOOG 01 §11 1 1148 YOOI 90BN 01
D000 S QOO O5S GON00LS QODOYTTS G000 EES 5711 SUEApET] pUt SUIPRIE ‘BUIALY | f
QU009 6Y 1S O0'000'STTS QOO0ET IS OE0002L1S 0000818 8T 1 sofyoRg g
DUR UK MEJJ VOHBIURUTLISUL PUd [BMOO[3 [IRIR0E DUR YBREANY
WO0EES GO00EES GO00CIS OD000CIS GUONN'e1g ENTCCRIES 11 prd SRI0H00 Sjuel S5IE [[EISUl phE gSIey |
? a% LES Q00U LES 00°000°0 00°0D0'09% %d%ﬁ.w ORI 571 1 INSAS BOTROHIID om [[VISCE DUR YSHURY, o
G005 GUO0CES GOOOD'0LS O0'0000LS oo0'eee $T: 1 spouRLSLnGde pur] ¢
..... “saafea ‘Suidid sRmynsip o spral Moo ERISH DUT YSIUIRG
- (r000°76% QUDN'TES CUODE0ES HOONSDES QUON0TLE 81 1 saousuRlndde; p
puB ‘seajea “Supdid [pormysme speif-3A008 HRISHE DUT USTUINE
QOONO6E TS QODN0'6LTS G0'000" om O000'0718 QOO s G 000'ST1S S 1 | 958G {Bw pue Jnow OUIAE SLIQIN [Garioa [TEISU] OB SHENG, ¢
DO O0'ecs BOO00'9E% QU000°C 00000 CFS GOsoLIS SUO00°LIS T Sugt ¢
. puz wwasdmby 7 o (194, 1004 9%e Funsixg Jo momusgy
U005 L ON00'SCS 0G0D0S 00°000'00% GO0 L 0000' 1% ST ] O UEOLTS P “UONRZIKOWS( UCERIRIGOI
AUy ) SO wanaY o2 T HBouly a3, My A
o o TAAT I ST, T vondiIsaq
V2 SoLiag Yy e iony ¥y ROy

TONONAISNC) SIMETT B [E0sag

o7y prwnmby ‘endg Apogy

“H10) SHIseUIRnY Jo Ry

i

¥

Y

Aaxg 7y Ag parmug

FO4 AJPIUGINS PISE RS 08N YOURY SIHAT]

9r1] Hd
fR a8 2T 30 uonospusyy pae Suddmbyg

1apsopy qooef aafeuriy waioig

WA O0T @ T107 t7 oquadeg depsany, Buuady pig

B-2



TUILORTE UOAYEH (ELI0NIY

SN B0

RGO [RUGE wRooySunes

19030y 29 ADISY HUARg

iy W APISH (BMARY Y'Y

dumn, g (rrouary sy dur g oy g Rus) g SULEIN ] [RIBI

A0SR ORI B8 NI0IE

rmﬁu T, J.ﬁ.w ﬁw&ﬁauﬁ Fimarg wedey Huised

: 5 Mﬁm ik msupAdang

¥ e pIasIey

m..mmo_,sw

A% AJUSBREY

FIHEERTIERS

HOOEPORY
‘o] IOIasy 01507 ojgrunamiong

HOSIPOSTY
14073 01507 SyqronuradnLy

T IPIROGONAG]

JLRTIT {RIIUT) PEOGYINREG 0y PIEOQUCIVAS

AYIPENE GI{IY LEMUADY FONUOTY JOIAL

- AJPRLG-USTY JATUA [ORUO]) IGO0

AQpRIg URY LIS} [0IFHO) KHOW

PIOL) GUIng SUTGIN T JEOTES, $pIBOTy mﬁzm\, Y, [BORIBA

&Enm FSMOT G0N, .EE:: ROTLER A

reast
¥y SRR

36 MO0

JHERG ISHCNEC)) M0 JgRERIRIRoL]

SN ]
7§ R4 SMICTN0) MR spqsRREoy

SABp 711

SASD )R] (PIEOHPDUAS

SABP 71 [ I pEROQUOHARG]

Seant T]-Jt -pROGUAISS

S8BP (6] R (00T KON

SAEY i AU JORLOT) K

SO -G JITIUAY JONHOT)

EAOW

SARD Of T dinng o1

sKep pg 1 duing SmQIny ESRGA

% AMUNS

11-07 UM SR, [RIEA

............. S 1000

SRATH(] ATSALIOE] WS TSI bAGAIRG] WIS e b NI e Ty
DYESLPELY GUO0'C1LE DOO0YLLSE . Pig JO MOUTY {810,
OO0 S 0o0% 0008 { - 10 4] HESCERRUDY
) GOO00Y D0°000° 1% Q0000°1S 00'g0Ts GO D07y §1: 1 SIS SIHEUERIEH P onEsal(); p1
OG0T GON0'TH GUa0G s %.%aé DO008S 0005% 11 1 Hugsey dinmigt ¢
OUOD0 58 SONB0 5% QOO0TCR QU00'sS (G007 LTS DOTOT LS §1: 1 SINSESEY AlgfRS gonnILl 7]
Q0O00'Yrs GeoUYE 4y mcc,mw OO0 8 DFOOFTS YGOFTE 8101 TG oufaing, [E510 A J0 KoY AIOIET | 1]
o0 001°8vs CUCO RS 0000954 0000099 0006948 RESELY e R TIBA, 01 aoerdoy: Of
OO0 LES GO00Y LeS GO000'L7s { 5.@% £2% D009 8PE O0009'8r% . i SUECEDURT] PUR Suipodl Buneg: 6
LA CHOOD00LE UARETERE S QOOTELS GHOOv'YLIS GOUOYRLLS ] BT &
pue jodmba BOBRIUIU ARG PUE BSOS [[BISUL DUB USHUNG
GUONE'LS QLA DOO0006% cm« OEDORLS CODURSLS ST 1 DR AWGIIN0D "YU SLINS (VOU] PUT USRI £,
O0H00°00% COGON00% . L8 RN 0] GOONCpeg 816 HWRISAS TOHIRJUINID 3 (BB DU gSmy: o
LARES AN SOO0YLE 0000¢TES GUONTeis DHOGE81S §Ti saoupmaundde prei ¢
‘soajen Fudid s3smuasp s apeid R01eq [RISUT DUR USHUIL]
Hy3L9 et DY eLD'0 000007068 ST ARY QU009FS QOGOUoYS 511 Besiudtalidedec Y
pue ‘saapa ‘Fudid mowwgoon speiS-aoge ([0IS0] PUR YORLINS
GO SRTS OO0 CRTE Qm,mmmdq DO00DELS OO0LILIS OOOpT LS ST 1 ¢ 9seq o PUR M0 “dland ST [BIILA [TRISUL DUB USHLRYT ¢
QoL LTS QUONO' LTS 00000083 QONOU0LS 000009t % OO 91§ ST: 1 Mk T
por mandinbyg 7 ON {194 19330 09T Bunisixy JO nomowmagg
QOB00°0ES QUOO0OLs DOO0's YeLg OUO0Lars ST 1 < UESyTy PUE USHEZHIGOIINMY UOUBZIIGSIN | |
HOURY EiR oy FIROHY O A ) ] O
o ) T ) EN . HORA O8] i
¥ SOIeEny Y3 “yom3g BOTSHITUnL [} ‘BUCIDTY .
"I HOLRTISN g S0gntg IO R R soneiedie)) B0y JY
8 L H g

Kax) ' AR poreREg

I9FIL 4d

oA -4 $0 vonosdpusyy pue furddmby

30,4 ASURETS PIF 1MASIT INTAL G 2UiAdg

Iepasyy qoowy Lrafeaepy welnig

WA 007 @ T10F L7 txpundes Aepsony, HutwedQ pig

B-3



IRVINE RANCH WATER pisTRi XNibit °C

Expenditure Authorization
Project Name: LAKE FOREST WELL #2 REPLACEMENT DRILLING/WELLHEAD.

Project No: 11461 EANo: 3 ID Split: ~ Miscellaneous
Improvement District (ID) Allocations
Project Manager: UEMATSU, PATRICIA ID No. Allocation % Source of Funds
Project Engineer: MOEDER, JACOB | 135 | i00.0 | REPLACEMENT FUND**
Request Date: October 4, 2011 Total 100.0%
Summary of Direct Cost Authorizations

Previously Approved EA Requests: $1,706,500

This Request: $608,800

Total EA Requests: $2,315,300

Previously Approved Budget: $2,394,200

Budget Adjustment Requested this EA: $0

Updated Budget: $2,394,200

Budget Remaining After This EA $78, 900
Comments: Oraele PR 14a®

This
This EA  Previous EA EA Requests Budget Previous Updated

Phase Request Requests to Date Request Budget Budget Start Finish
ENGINEERING - PLANNING IRWD 0 5,000 5,000 100 5,000 5,100 7/10 | 11/10
ENGINEERING - PLANNING OUTSIDE 0 0 0 0 0 0 11/10311/11
ENGINEERING DESIGN - IRWD (200), 20,000 19,800 (200) 20,000 19,800 7/10 | 11/10
ENGINEERING DESIGN - OUTSIDE (125,000) 325,000 200,000 (125,000) 400,000 275,000 7/10 | 11/10
ENGINEERING - CA&I IRWD 0 65,000 65,000 0 65,000 65,000 | | 12/10|10/11
ENGINEERING - CA&I QUTSIDE 40,000 175,000 215,000 40,000 175,000 215,000 | | 12/10| 10/11
CONSTRUCTION FIELD SUPPORT 15,000 10,000 25,000 15,000 10,000 25,000 7/10 | 11/11
CONSTRUCTION 680,000 920,000 1,600,000 100,000 1,500,000 1,600,000 | {12/10]10/11
LEGAL 0 5,000 5,000 0 5,000 5,000} {12/10}10/11
LAND 0 10,000 10,000 0 10,000 10,000 7/10 110/11
WATER QUALITY (30,000) 50,000 20,000 (30,000) 50,000 20,000 | |12/10{10/11
ENGINEERING ENVIRONMENTAL-OUTS] 0 40,000 40,000 0 40,000 40,000 9/09 {10/11

Contingency - 5.00% Subtotal $29,000 $81,500 $110,500 $100 $114,200 $114,300
Subtotal (Direct Costs) $608,800  $1,706,500  $2,315,300 $0  $2,394,200 $2,394,200

Estimated G/A - 180.00% of direct labor*  ($50,000) $292,600 $242,600 ($27,200) $270,000 $242.,800
Total $558,800  $1.,999,100  $2.,557.900 ($27,200) $2.664,200 $2,637,000

| Direct Labor ($15,200) $150,000 $134,800 ($15,100) $150, 000 $134,900 [

*EA includes estimated G&A. Actual G&A will be applied based on the current ratio of direct labor to general and administrative costs.

EA Originator: /i/ ] W N / IO/fA
Department Director: // % 'j m 16 /4 / i

Finance:

Board/General Manager:

** JRWD hereby declares that it reasonably expects those expenditures marked with two asterisks to bhe reimbursed with proceeds of future debt to he
incurred by IRWD in a maximum principal amount of $2,690,000. The above-captioned project is further described in the attached staff report and
additional documents, if any, which are hereby incorporated by reference. This declaration of official intent to reimburse costs of the above-captioned
project is made under Treasury Regulation Section 1.150-2.




October 10, 2011
Prepared By: P. Weghorst
Submitted By: G. Heiertz

Approved By: Paul COOW

ACTION CALENDAR

PILOT EXCHANGE PROGRAM AGREEMENT
WITH CARPINTERIA VALLEY WATER DISTRICT

SUMMARY:

Staff has prepared terms for a Pilot Exchange Program with the Carpinteria Valley Water District
(CVWD) and legal counsel has prepared the necessary letter agreement. The proposed Pilot
Program is consistent with the terms of the Pilot Exchange Program with Antelope Valley-East
Kem Water Agency (AVEK) and would allow Irvine Ranch Water District IRWD) to store a
portion of CVWD’s unused State Water Project (SWP) Table A water in IRWD’s Strand Ranch
Integrated Banking Project in Kern County on an unbalanced exchange basis. Staff recommends
that the Board authorize the General Manager to execute the letter agreement for a Pilot
Exchange Program with CVWD, subject to non-substantive changes approved by the General
Manager and legal counsel.

BACKGROUND:

The CVWD is located in the southern coastal portion of Santa Barbara County and includes the
City of Carpinteria. The CVWD service area is comprised of approximately 11,300 acres which
is bounded to the south by the Pacific Ocean and to the north by the foothills of the Santa Ynez
Mountains. CVWD uses 75 miles of pipeline to provide water to approximately 18,500
customers.

CVWD has the right to use of 2,000 acre-feet per year (AFY) of the 39,078 AF of SWP

Table A water that is entitled to the Santa Barbara County Flood Control and Water
Conservation District (SBCFCWD). The location of SBCFCWD'’s service area with respect to
the other SWP Contractors is shown in Exhibit “A”. The Central Coast Water Authority
(CCWA) manages the SWP supplies on behalf of SBCFCWD; CVWD is a member agency of
the Authority.

Currently, CVWD has rights to Table A water in excess of its demands. The proposed Pilot
Program would allow IRWD to store a portion of CYWD’s unused SWP Table A water in
IRWD’s Strand Ranch Integrated Banking Project in Kern County on an unbalanced exchange
basis. Staff and legal counsel have prepared a letter agreement and term sheet for the Pilot
Program as provided in Exhibit “B. These documents are based on the terms of the District’s
existing Pilot Exchange Program with AVEK which are similar to the terms of the District’s
short-term storage program with CVWD that was implemented in 2008.

The Pilot Program would apply provisions of SBCFCWD’s SWP Contract with the Department
of Water Resources (DWR) that allows for unbalanced exchanges where a minimum of 50
percent of the water to be delivered to IRWD would need to be returned to CVWD. The Pilot
Program could serve as a precursor to a long-term exchange program as the District expands its
water banking facilities.

pw CVWD_Pilot WB_Agreement.docx

10



Action Calendar: Pilot Exchange Program Agreement with Carpinteria Valley Water District
October 10, 2011

Page 2

Terms for Pilot Program:

The proposed Pilot Program is identical to the ongoing Pilot Exchange Program with AVEK, but
for a lesser amount of water. The proposed terms would allow IRWD to store up to 1,500 AF of
CVWD’s 2011 or 2012 unused Table A water at the Water Bank. The draft terms with CYVWD,
as provided in Exhibit “B”, are summarized below:

The term length of the Pilot Program agreement is six years.

CVWD is allowed to deliver up to 1,500 AF of Table A water (Exchange Water) into
storage at the Water Bank within the first year of the Pilot Program.

Half of the Exchange Water would be deemed transferred to IRWD. The other half of
the water, after a reduction due to pro-rated losses, would be returned by IRWD to
CVWD (Return Water) by the end of the fifth full calendar year after the recharge event.

Water Bank losses are shared equally between IRWD and CVWD.

The Return Water would be provided by IRWD either by an exchange of banked water
for water already in the California Aqueduct or through the recovery of water using
Water Bank wells with subsequent delivery through the Cross Valley Canal to the
California Aqueduct.

IRWD would provide Return Water at a time when requested by CVWD at an annual rate
of no more than one-third of the portion of the water accrued to CVWD, after taking into
consideration losses.

IRWD pays the variable costs incurred in delivering and recharging water at the Water
Bank with CVWD reimbursing IRWD for half of these costs upon the delivery of the
Return Water to CVWD. These costs include Cross Valley Canal pumping charges and
Rosedale-Rio Bravo Water Storage administrative charges. The total variable costs are
currently estimated at $37 per AF.

CVWD is responsible for all fixed SWP costs.

IRWD and CVWD would each pay the costs of recovery of water for the benefit of its
respective agency. Recovery would occur either by exchange or by the pumping of
wells. The cost of recovery from wells is currently estimated at $65 per AF. The cost of
recovery by exchange is estimated at $10 per AF. Each agency would be responsible for
the costs of conveyance to its own service areas.

Staff recommends that the Board authorize the General Manager to execute the letter agreement
for a Pilot Program with CVWD subject to non-substantive changes approved by the General
Manager and legal counsel.



Action Calendar: Pilot Exchange Program Agreement with Carpinteria Valley Water District
October 10, 2011
Page 3

Metropolitan Water District’s Consent:

The consent of Metropolitan is required for IRWD to secure SWP water as specified in the
Coordinated Operating, Water Storage, Exchange and Delivery Agreement (Metropolitan
Agreement) between IRWD, Metropolitan and Municipal Water District of Orange County. This
fully executed agreement establishes the framework by which Metropolitan will act as the
Exchangee in unbalanced exchanges of SWP water on behalf of IRWD.

Metropolitan has indicated that as long as the terms and conditions of the proposed project are
consistent with the District’s Pilot Exchange Program with AVEK, it can likely expedite its
consent to the proposed program between IRWD and CVWD.

Storage of Water by Metropolitan:

As the Exchangee in IRWD’s SWP water transactions, Metropolitan will have the right to decide
whether the IRWD secured SWP water is delivered into storage at the Water Bank or to
Metropolitan’s reservoirs in southern California. Metropolitan has informed staff that given the
current high storage levels in its reservoirs, they will likely require that the water be delivered to
the Water Bank.

FISCAL IMPACTS:

Fiscal impacts for the delivery of CVWD water in and out of storage at the Water Bank are
described above. The costs of SWP water secured by IRWD are established within the
Metropolitan Agreement. Metropolitan will credit IRWD for the supply costs incurred by IRWD
in securing IRWD’s share of the water (estimated at $30 per AF). Assuming that IRWD’s share
of the CVWD Exchange Water is delivered directly to the Water Bank, IRWD’s total cost of
water from the Pilot Program and delivered to IRWD’s service area will be Metropolitan’s Full
Service Tier-1 rate for treated supply (currently $744 per AF) that is in effect at the time IRWD
takes delivery of the water at its service connection; plus the Cross Valley Canal pumping costs
incurred in recharging the water (currently $7 per AF); plus the cost of recovery of the water
from the Water Bank (currently estimated at $65 per AF). The net cost for IRWD’s share of the
water, taking into consideration losses, will be $816 per AF. If Metropolitan decides to store
IRWD’s share of the water in its southern California Reservoirs, IRWD will only pay the full
service Tier 1 rate at $744 per AF.

ENVIRONMENTAL COMPLIANCE:

A Final Environmental Impact Report (FEIR) for the Strand Ranch Integrated Water Banking
Project has been prepared, certified and the project approved in compliance with the California
Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) of 1970 (as amended), codified at California Public
Resources Code Sections 21000 et. seq., and the State CEQA Guidelines in the Code of
Regulations, Title 14, Division 6, Chapter 3. The FEIR evaluates the delivery of SWP water to
the Strand Ranch Integrated Water Banking Project and to IRWD’s service area through
Metropolitan facilities.



Action Calendar: Pilot Exchange Program Agreement with Carpinteria Valley Water District
October 10, 2011
Page 4

COMMITTEE STATUS:

The terms for the proposed Pilot Program were reviewed with the Water Banking Ad Hoc
Committee on October 4, 2011.

RECOMMENDATION:

THAT THE BOARD AUTHORIZE THE GENERAL MANAGER TO EXECUTE THE
LETTER AGREEMENT FOR A PILOT EXCHANGE PROGRAM WITH CARPINTERIA
VALLEY WATER DISTRICT SUBJECT TO NON-SUBSTANTIVE CHANGES APPROVED
BY THE GENERAL MANAGER AND LEGAL COUNSEL.

EXHIBITS:
Exhibit “A” — Location Map: State Water Contractor Service Areas

Exhibit “B” — Draft Letter Agreement and Terms for a Pilot Exchange Program with Carpinteria
Valley Water District






EXHIBIT "B"

IBV[NE BANCH ““EBJ DISTB]CT 15600 Sand Canyon Ave., P.O. Box 57000, Irvine, CA 92619-7000 (949) 453-5300

DRAFT
October xx, 2011

Honorable Board of Directors
Carpinteria Valley Water District
1301 Santa Ynez Avenue
Carpinteria, CA 93014

Re:  Short-Term Water Storage Partnership — Pilot Exchange Program
Dear Members of the Board:

Please be advised that that the Board of Directors of Irvine Ranch Water District
(“IRWD?”) has determined to proceed with the six-year pilot exchange program (“Pilot
Program”) with Carpinteria Valley Water District (“CVWD”’) (IRWD and CVWD collectively
are referred to as the “Parties” and each individually may be referred to as a “Party”’). The “Pilot
Program” means the program described in “(10/3/2011) Terms of Pilot Exchange Program”
(“Term Sheet) which is attached hereto as Exhibit “A” and incorporated herein by this
reference. When you have countersigned below to indicate your acceptance, this letter (the
“Letter Agreement”) will be an agreement between IRWD and CVWD that will constitute the
“Pilot Program Agreement” referred to in the Term Sheet. Capitalized terms used herein and not
otherwise defined shall have the definitions given such terms in the Term Sheet. The Pilot
Program will be governed by the terms and conditions of the Term Sheet. In addition, the Pilot
Program will be governed by the following terms and conditions of this Letter Agreement, each
and all of which terms and conditions are intended to supplement said Term Sheet and, to the
extent inconsistent therewith, are intended to amend and replace said Term Sheet:

1. Mediation: The Parties agree that any and all disputes, claims or controversies regarding
the Pilot Program, the Term Sheet, or this Letter Agreement, shall be submitted to mediation in a
mutually agreeable venue and if the matter is not resolved through mediation, then it may be
submitted to any court of competent jurisdiction. Any affected Party may commence mediation
by providing the other Party a written request for mediation, setting forth the subject of the
dispute and the relief requested. The Parties shall cooperate with one another in selecting a
mediator and in scheduling the mediation proceedings. The Parties covenant that they shall
participate in the mediation in good faith, and that they shall share equally in costs charged by
the mediator. All offers, promises, conduct and statements, whether oral or written, made in the
course of the mediation by any of the Parties, their agents, employees, experts and attorneys, and
by the mediator or any of the mediator’s employees, are confidential, privileged and inadmissible

B-1



Honorable Board of Directors
Carpinteria Valley Water District
October xx, 2011

Page 2

for any purpose, including impeachment, in any arbitration or other proceeding involving the
Parties, provided that evidence that is otherwise admissible or discoverable shall not be rendered
inadmissible or non-discoverable as a result of its use in the mediation. The provisions of this
Letter Agreement with respect to mediation may be enforced by any Court of competent
jurisdiction, and the Party seeking such enforcement shall be entitled to an award of all costs,
fees and expenses, including attorneys’ fees, to be paid by the Party against whom such
enforcement is ordered.

2. Release and Indemnification: IRWD and its officers, agents, or employees shall not be
liable for the control, carriage, handling, use, disposal, or distribution of Exchange Water
upstream of the IRWD POD, or for the control, carriage, handling, use, disposal, or distribution
of IRWD Return Water downstream of the CVWD POD, nor for any claim of damage of any
nature whatsoever, including but not limited to property damage, personal injury or death, arising
out of or connected with the control, carriage, handling, use, disposal or distribution of such
water, unless such damages or claims are a result of negligent, intentional or reckless misconduct
on the part of IRWD.

CVWD and its officers, agents, and employees shall not be liable for the control,
carriage, handling, use, disposal, or distribution of Exchange Water downstream of IRWD POD
or for the control, carriage, handling, use, disposal, or distribution of Return Water upstream of
the CVWD POD, nor for any claim of damage of any nature whatsoever, including, but not
limited to, property damage, personal injury or death, arising out of or connected with the
control, carriage, handling, use, disposal, or distribution of such water, unless such damages or
claims are a result of negligent, intentional or reckless misconduct on the part of CVWD.

Neither IRWD nor CVWD shall be liable to the other for any claims related to the
impairment of the quality of water as a result of storage in the IRWD and/or Rosedale facilities
or the aquifer from any cause.

Each Party will indemnify, defend, and hold the other harmless from any claims made by
landowners in the respective Party’s service area (in the case of IRWD, the service area will also
include Rosedale’s boundaries) as a result of activities of the indemnifying party or its diversion,
control, carriage, handling, use, disposal or distribution of water into and out of storage in its
performance under the Term Sheet or this Letter Agreement, and any claims relating to any third
party claiming a prior right, or interference with their right, to water delivered from one Party to
the other.

Each Party shall at all times indemnify, defend and save the other Party free and harmless
from, and pay in full, any and all causes of action, claims, liabilities, obligations, demands,
losses, judgments, damages or expenses, including reasonable attorney fees and costs (“claims”)
in any manner arising out of or connected with the indemnifying Party’s activities in its
performance under the Term Sheet or this Letter Agreement or its diversion, control, carriage,
handling, use, disposal or distribution of water into and out of storage, excepting any loss,
damage or expense and claims for loss, damage or expense resulting in any manner from the
negligent act or acts of the other Party, or its Board of Directors, officers, representatives,

B-2



Honorable Board of Directors
Carpinteria Valley Water District
October xx, 2011

Page 3

consultants, contractors, agents or employees.

In the event a Party entitled to indemnification is made a party to any action, lawsuit, or
other adversarial proceeding alleging negligent or wrongful conduct on the part of an
indemnifying Party, then (1) the indemnifying Party shall provide a defense to the other or, at the
indemnitee’s option, reimburse the indemnitee its costs of defense, including reasonable
attorneys’ fees, incurred in defense of such claims, and (2) the indemnifying Party shall promptly
pay any final judgment or portion thereof rendered against the indemnitee(s).

3. Notices: All written notices required to be given pursuant to the terms of the Term Sheet
or this Letter Agreement shall be either (i) personally delivered, (ii) deposited in the United
States express mail or first class mail, registered or certified, return receipt requested, postage
prepaid, (iii) delivered by overnight courier service, or (iv) delivered by facsimile transmission
or e-mail, provided that the original of such notice is sent by certified United States mail, postage
prepaid, or by overnight courier, no later than one (1) business day following such facsimile
transmission or email. All such notices shall be deemed delivered upon actual receipt (or upon
first attempt at delivery pursuant to the methods specified in clauses (i), (ii) or (iii) above if the
intended recipient refuses to accept delivery). All such notices shall be delivered to the
addresses shown in this Letter Agreement or to such other address as the receiving Party may
from time to time specify by written notice to the other Party given in the manner provided
herein.

4. Representations and Warranties:

(A)Each of the Parties represents and warrants to the other Party that each is a duly
organized or constituted entity, with all requisite power to carry out its obligations under
the Term Sheet and this Letter Agreement, and that the execution, delivery and
performance of these documents have been duly authorized by all necessary action of the
board of directors or other governing body of such Party, and shall not result in a
violation of such Party’s organizational documents.

(B) CVWD represents and agrees that CVWD has and, at all times during the term of this
agreement shall have, insurance coverage for its facilities and operations, including those
facilities owned or operated by CVWD and those operations by CVWD involved in the
delivery of Exchange Water to the IRWD POD and receipt of Return Water from the
CVWD POD.

(C) CVWD has legally enforceable rights to the Exchange Water and to deliver the Exchange
Water to IRWD and to carry out its performance under the terms of this Letter
Agreement.

(D)CVWD represents and warrants that entry into this Letter Agreement does not create or

result in the breach of any other agreement to which CVWD is a party or to which
CVWD is otherwise subject to or bound.

B-3



Honorable Board of Directors
Carpinteria Valley Water District
October xx, 2011

Page 4

(E) CVWD represents and warrants that, to its knowledge at the time CVWD executed this
Letter Agreement, there is no pending or threatened litigation involving CVWD that will
affect this Letter Agreement.

(F) IRWD represents and agrees that IRWD has and, at all times during the term of this
Agreement shall have, insurance coverage for its facilities and operations, including those
facilities owned or operated by IRWD and those operations by IRWD involved in the
receipt of Exchange Water from the IRWD POD and delivery of Return Water to the
CVWD POD.

(G)IRWD represents and warrants that entry into this Letter Agreement does not create or
result in the breach of any other agreement to which IRWD is a party or to which IRWD
is otherwise subject to or bound.

(H)IRWD has legally enforceable rights to carry out its performance under the terms of this
Letter Agreement.

(I) IRWD represents and warrants that, to its knowledge at the time IRWD executed this
Letter Agreement, there is no pending or threatened litigation involving IRWD that will
affect this Letter Agreement.

(J) Prior to commencement of the delivery of Exchange Water pursuant hereto, there has
been completed an environmental review under CEQA with respect to the Strand Ranch
Integrated Banking Project and the use of water therein by IRWD, and the Project EIR
was certified on May 27, 2008. To IRWD’s knowledge, no actions or proceedings have
been initiated attacking the validity of such Project EIR.

(K) The Parties have relied on the forgoing representations, warranties, and covenants as a
material inducement to execute this Letter Agreement, and should any material
representation not be correct or true, it shall constitute a material breach of this Letter
Agreement.

5. Increase in Maximum Account Balance; Expansion and Long-Term Agreement: IRWD,
at its sole discretion, may offer CVWD the ability to increase the delivery of Exchange Water
and the Maximum Account Balance and/or extend the term of this Letter Agreement, including
the period during which CVWD may deliver Exchange Water, as specified in the Term Sheet
paragraph entitled “Quantity,” by giving a written notice to CVWD, without the need for any
amendment of this Letter Agreement. ‘

The Parties may enter into a long-term exchange program agreement based on terms
agreeable to both Parties that would provide for the storage and exchange of CVWD State Water
Project water supplies using increased storage, recharge and recovery capacity that may become
available as IRWD successfully expands its Water Banking programs and facilities in the future.

6. Termination For Breach. Either Party may terminate this Letter Agreement if the other



Honorable Board of Directors
Carpinteria Valley Water District
October xx, 2011

Page 5

Party breaches any material obligation under this Letter Agreement and such breach continues
for a period of sixty (60) days, or such other period as may be reasonable under the
circumstances, after the date on which written notice is issued by the non-breaching Party. The
non-breaching Party shall be entitled to seek any and all legal or equitable damages and/or
remedies as a result of the breaching Party’s breach.

In the event that either IRWD or CVWD is in material default of this Agreement, the
non-defaulting Party shall provide written notice to the defaulting Party, identifying with
reasonable specificity the nature of the claimed default. If the defaulting Party has not cured the
event(s) of material default which is (are) identified in the notice required by this section within
twenty (20) business days after receipt of written notification, or such other period as is
reasonable under the circumstances, the non-defaulting Party shall be entitled to any and all
remedies which may be available to it at law or in equity. This provision is not intended to
provide a separate termination right, which is set forth in the first paragraph of this Section.

7. Governing Law: The Term Sheet and this Letter Agreement shall be construed and
enforced in accordance with the laws of the State of California.

8. Amendments: No amendment of the Term Sheet or this Letter Agreement shall be
binding upon the Parties unless it is in writing and executed by both of the Parties.

9. Further Action: The Parties agree to and shall take such further action and execute and
deliver such additional documents as may be reasonably required to effectuate the Pilot Program,
consistent with each and all of the terms and conditions of the Term Sheet and this Letter
Agreement.

10.  Assignment: No Party shall assign or otherwise transfer its rights or obligations in, under
or to the Pilot Program, the Term Sheet, or this Letter Agreement, in whole or in part, without
the prior written consent of the other Party. All covenants and agreements contained in the Term
Sheet and this Letter Agreement shall bind and inure to the benefit of the Parties’ respective
successors and permitted assigns.

11.  Force Majeure; Change In Law. The respective obligations of each Party hereto shall be
suspended while it is prevented from complying by acts of God; war; riots; civil insurrection;
acts of civil or military authority; fires; floods; earthquakes; labor accidents or incidents; rules
and regulations of any federal, state, or other governmental agency (other than the Parties
themselves); changes in law, rules, or regulations of any federal, state or other governmental
agency (other than the Parties themselves); or other cause of the same or other character any of
which are beyond the reasonable control of such Party (collectively, “Force Majeure”). In the
event of a suspension due to the foregoing, the Party whose obligations are suspended shall
promptly notify the other Party in writing of such suspension and the cause and estimated
duration of such suspension.

The Party providing such notice shall be excused from fulfilling its obligations under this
Agreement until such time as the Force Majeure has ceased to prevent performance or other

B-5



Honorable Board of Directors
Carpinteria Valley Water District
October xx, 2011

Page 6

remedial action is taken, at which time the Party shall promptly notify the other Party of the
resumption of its obligations under this Letter Agreement. Any Party rendered unable to fulfill
any of its obligations by reason of a Force Majeure shall exercise due diligence to remove such
inability with reasonable dispatch within a reasonable time period and mitigate the effects of the
Force Majeure. The relief from performance shall be of no greater scope and of no longer
duration than is required by the Force Majeure.

12.  Joint Drafting and Negotiation: The Term Sheet and this Letter Agreement have been
jointly negotiated and drafted. The language of each shall be construed as a whole according to
its fair meaning and without regard to or aid of Civil Code Section 1654 or similar judicial rules
of construction. Each Party acknowledges that it has had the opportunity to seek the advice of
experts and legal counsel prior to executing said documents and that it is fully aware of and
understands all of their respective terms and the legal consequences thereof.

13.  Headings. Headings used in this Letter Agreement are for reference only and shall not
affect the construction of this Letter Agreement.

14.  No Third Party Beneficiaries. No third party beneficiaries are intended by the Parties
hereto, and no third party shall be entitled to claim or enforce any rights under this Letter
Agreement.

15.  Severability. In the event that any provision of this Letter Agreement is determined by a
court to be invalid, the court shall reform the provision in a manner that is both consistent with
the terms of this Letter Agreement taken as a whole and legally valid. The remainder of this
Letter Agreement shall not be affected thereby.

16.  Successors and Permitted Assigns. All covenants and agreements contained in this Letter
Agreement by or on behalf of any of the Parties shall bind and inure to the benefit of their
respective successors and permitted assigns under Section 10, whether so expressed or not.

17.  Scheduling Limited by Availability of CVC Capacity. The Term Sheet provisions under
the heading “Delivery Schedule” are supplemented by adding the following: “The scheduling of
the delivery of water through the CVC will be dependent on available CVC capacity as
determined by Rosedale and the Kern County Water Agency.”

18.  No Effect on Short-Term Water Storage Partnership. The Pilot Program governed by this
Letter Agreement and the Short-Term Water Storage Partnership governed by the letter
agreement and other documents dated March 10, 2008, between the Parties are intended to be
entirely independent of one another, and this Letter Agreement shall have no effect upon, and
shall not be affected by, the March 10, 2008 agreement.

19.  Approval by DWR. The effectiveness of this Letter Agreement shall be contingent upon
consent to the herein-described transaction by The Metropolitan Water District of Southern
California, as indicated by its signature below, and approval of the herein-described transaction
by the California Department of Water Resources. If The Metropolitan Water District of




Honorable Board of Directors
Carpinteria Valley Water District
October xx, 2011

Page 7

Southern California does not consent, or the California Department of Water Resources
disapproves the transaction described herein, this Letter Agreement shall terminate; provided, the
Parties may mutually agree to and make any modifications of this Letter Agreement that they
determine are necessary to gain such consent or approval.

By its signature hereon, IRWD accepts the Term Sheet as amended and supplemented by
the terms and provisions contained in this Letter Agreement. Please indicate the acceptance of
CVWD of the Term Sheet, as amended and supplemented by the terms and provisions contained
in this Letter Agreement, by signing and returning the enclosed copy. Thank you for your
cooperation.

The Parties intend that this Letter Agreement and the Term Sheet are consistent with, and
are entered into by IRWD pursuant to, that certain Water Banking and Exchange Program
Agreement between Rosedale and IRWD dated as
of January 13, 2009.

Sincerely,

IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT

By:

General Manager

By:

Secretary

READ, APPROVED AND ACCEPTED:

CARPINTERIA VALLEY WATER DISTRICT

By:

Title:

By:

Secretary

1
1
I
I
I
1
I
I



Honorable Board of Directors
Carpinteria Valley Water District
October xx, 2011

Page 8

/

CONSENT:

In accordance with Paragraph 3.2 of that agreement entitled “Coordinated Operating, Water
Storage, Exchange and Delivery Agreement,” (the “COA”) dated as of April 21, 2011, by and
among The Metropolitan Water District of Southern California (“Metropolitan”), the Municipal
Water District of Orange County and the Irvine Ranch Water District, and in accordance with
Section 15(d) of Metropolitan’s State Water Project Contract with the California Department of
Water Resources, THE METROPOLITAN WATER DISTRICT OF SOUTHERN
CALIFORNIA hereby provides its written consent to IRWD’s acquisition of State Water Project
Water on Metropolitan’s behalf as described in the Pilot Program defined herein, so long as that
water meets the requirements of Section 3.1(a) of the COA.

THE METROPOLITAN WATER DISTRICT OF SOUTHERN

CALIFORNIA
By:

Title:
By:

Secretary

B-8



Parties:

Description:

Effective Date:

Term:

IRWD's Strand Ranch:

EXHIBIT “A”
(10/4/2011)

Carpinteria Valley Water District and
Irvine Ranch Water District

Terms of Pilot Exchange Program

GENERAL TERMS

Irvine Ranch Water District (“IRWD”); Carpinteria Valley Water District
(“cvwbD”)

The IRWD seeks to enter into a Pilot Exchange Program (Pilot Program) with
CVWD as described in this Summary of Proposed Terms (“Term Sheet”)
pursuant to a Pilot Program Agreement (as defined below). The CVWD and
IRWD Pilot Program will provide for IRWD to store a portion of CVWD’s unused
State Water Project (SWP) water in IRWD’s Integrated Strand Ranch Banking
Project (Water Bank) for the benefit of both agencies. The Pilot Program will
provide for storage of up to 1,500 AF of CYWD water on a 2 for 1 basis as

described under Pilot Program Terms.
November 1, 2011.
Six (6) years from the Effective Date or as mutually extended by the Parties.

The IRWD Integrated Strand Ranch Water Banking Project located in Kern
County is owned by IRWD and operated by Rosedale-Rio Brayo Water Storage
District (Rosedale). IRWD holds the first priority rights to use of the Strand
Ranch recharge facilities except for when the Kern River Watermaster offers
water to all takers willing to sign a notice/order or the Kern River Watermaster
offers Kern River water to the California Aqueduct / Kern River Intertie. Under

such conditions, Rosedale has first priority right to the use of the recharge

B-9



Terms for Pilot Exchange Program
October 4, 2011
Page 2
facilities. IRWD holds first priority rights to use of the Strand Ranch Recovery

facilities. IRWD’s water banking capacity limitations are as follows:

Recharge Capacity: Approximately 100 cfs and 17,500 acre-feet per year
Recharge Area: 502 acres

Recovery Capacity: Approximately 36 cfs and 17,500 acre-feet per year
Storage Capacity: 50,000 acre-feet

Cross Valley Canal Turnouts: 200 cfs

Expansions: IRWD will be making best efforts to expand its water banking capacities. The
Pilot Program Agreement shall include language allowing for IRWD and CVWD
to jointly agree to enter into a Long-term Program Agreement under terms
agreeable to both agencies. This Long-term Program Agreement shall include
provisions for IRWD’s consideration to increase the storage, recharge, and
recovery limits allocated to the Exchange Program with CVWD as IRWD

successfully expands the water bank.

Non-Binding Effect: This Term Sheet is intended to be a non-binding statement of the terms of the
proposed transaction. It is subject to the negotiation, execution and delivery of
a Pilot Program Agreement by IRWD and CVWD not inconsistent with the basic
terms and conditions set forth herein. CVWD and IRWD will provide usual and
customary representations and warranties including: 1) title to Exchange Water
as described below; 2) the adequacy of Exchange Water and; 3) authority to
transfer unbalanced portions of Exchange Water pursuant to the Pilot Program

Agreement to IRWD.

General Expenses: Each party shall be responsible for its own fees and expenses arising out of the
negotiation and execution of agreements related to this transaction, obtaining

necessary approvals, and the like.

B-10



Terms for Pilot Exchange Program

October 4, 2011
Page 3

Coordination:

CEQA Compliance:

Permit Costs:

Water Rights:

IRWD and CVWD shall jointly coordinate with the California Department of
Water Resources (DWR), Metropolitan Water District of Southern California
and the Kern County Water Agency in the development of all approvals and
agreements necessary to deliver Exchange Water to the Water Bank and to
deliver Return Water to CVYWD as described below. IRWD and CVWD shall each

be responsible for their own costs associated for such coordination.

Both parties shall comply with CEQA and cooperate with one another with
respect to CEQA compliance that may be required by the California
Department of Water Resources for the proposed Pilot Program. IRWD has
already conducted environmental review under CEQA for the Water Bank that
takes into consideration the delivery of SWP water to the Water Bank.
Rosedale and IRWD independently certified and approved the Water Bank
Project on May 27, 2008. IRWD and CVWD will share equally any additional
costs associated with environmental review deemed necessary for delivering
CVWD Exchange Water into storage. Both IRWD and CVWD shall separately be
responsible for any other environmental review necessary to implement the

Pilot Program within their own respective service areas.

No permits are expected to be required for the Pilot Program; however IRWD
and CVWD will share equally any and all regulatory and permitting fees that

might come to be required during the implementation of the Pilot Program.

It is expressly agreed, understood, and acknowledged by IRWD that any
existing or future delivery of Exchange Water to the Water Bank by CVWD will
not result in or be considered a sale or transfer of CVWD’s contractual rights to

SWP Table A water.

B-11



Terms for Pilot Exchange Program

October 4, 2011
Page 4

Pilot Program

Agreement:

Exchange Water:

Quantity:

Quality:

Availability:

Contract language to be incorporated into the pilot exchange program

agreement between the Parties.

PILOT PROGRAM TERMS

CVWD will supply SWP Table A water or schedulable Article 21 water to the
Water Bank available to CVWD as a result of allocations of Table A water to

CVWD under its SWP Contract with DWR (Exchange Water).

Up to 1,500 acre-feet of Exchange Water may be delivered to the Water Bank
by CVWD within the first year of the execution of the Pilot Program Agreement
with a maximum cumulative account balance limited to the lesser of 1,500
acre-feet or the total amount of Exchange Water delivered to the Water Bank
within the first year (Maximum Account Balance). In addition, IRWD at its sole
discretion may offer CVWD the ability to extend the term of this agreement to

allow delivery of Exchange Water to the Water Bank.

The quality of water delivered to the Water Bank and returned to CVWD will be

limited as follows:

If and to the extent that either party delivers water to and into the California
Aqueduct, the quality of water shall meet the water quality standards

established by DWR for pump-in to the California Aqueduct.

Although not intended as a project commitment, CVWD pres‘ently foresees that
it may make Exchange Water available for delivery to the Water Bank if the
hydrology of the SWP system results in the California Department of Water
Resources declaring allocation levels of ____ % or higher. The Exchange Water
will be available as per Delivery Schedule below and upon completion of

environmental review, agreements and permits for the programs contemplated

B-12



Terms for Pilot Exchange Program

October 4, 2011
Page 5

Delivery Points:

Return Water:

Delivery Schedule:

by this agreement. The availability of Exchange Water shall be determined in
CVWD’s sole discretion in accordance with the Quantity limit defined above.
The availability of recharge and storage capacity beyond the Quantity limits

described above will be determined in IRWD’s sole discretion.

CVWD will deliver Exchange Water to the IRWD point of delivery (IRWD POD)
which will be the Strand Ranch Turnouts on the Cross Valley Canal or other
Rosedale diversion locations as specified by Rosedale, or thereabouts. IRWD
will deliver Return Water, as defined below, to the CVWD point of delivery
(CVWD POD) which will be Check 28 of the California Aqueduct.

Water that IRWD delivers to CVWD (Return Water) will occur by either (i) an
exchange of banked water for SWP water or other water already in the
California Aqueduct, or (ii) recovery of water from the Water Bank wells with

subsequent delivery through the Cross Valley Canal to the California Aqueduct.

CVWD may deliver Exchange Water within the first year of the execution of the
Pilot Program Agreement. IRWD shall provide Return Water at a time when
requested by CVWD at an annual rate of no more than one-third of the portion
of the Maximum Account Balance due to be returned to CYWD after losses.
For example, if the CVWD portion of the Maximum Account Balance after
losses were 638 acre-feet, then Return Water would be provided at a rate not
to exceed 213 acre-feet per year. The construction of IRWD's Strand Ranch
Integrated Banking Project recovery facilities is not yet completed, and IRWD
estimates the recovery facilities will be available for use by December 2012.
IRWD shall use its best reasonable efforts to complete construction of such
recovery facilities on or before such time. To the extent IRWD is unable to
provide requested Return Water to CYWD because Strand Ranch integrated
Banking Project recovery facilities are not completed, the time during which
CVWD may schedule return of the water shall be adjusted by mutual

agreement.

B-13



Terms for Pilot Exchange Program

October 4, 2011
Page 6

Consideration:

Losses:

Costs:

IRWD will remit Return Water equal to one-half of the Exchange Water placed
into storage less applicable losses (as described below) by the end of the 5th
full calendar year after the associated recharge event. The other one-half of
the Exchange Water placed into storage less applicable losses shall be deemed
transferred to IRWD. CVWD’s share of the Exchange Water less applicable
losses may not remain in storage beyond the end of the 5™ full calender year

after completion of the associated recharge event.

Exchange Water stored will be subject to the loss provisions of any applicable
“Memorandum of Understanding” between Rosedale and adjoining entities
applicable to or affecting the Pilot Program. Losses for banking operations
currently are fifteen percent (15%) for evaporation, migration and out-of

county use. IRWD and CVWD agree that all losses will be shared equally.
Costs associated with the Pilot Program will be paid as follows:

(i) IRWD will pay all variable costs actually incurred by CVYWD associated
with making the Exchange Water available for recharge at the IRWD
POD in Kern County and charges assessed by Rosedale for the recharge
of the water at the Water Bank. These costs are currently estimated at
$30.00 per acre-foot and are comprised of the current $27 Unit Variable
OMP&R Component of Transportation Charge in the State Water
Project in Reach 13-b of the California Aqueduct and an administrative
charge assessed by Rosedale that will be about $3 per AF consistent
with that certain Water Banking and Exchange Program Agreement
(Banking Agreement) between Rosedale and IRWD dated as of January
13, 2009. CVWD will reimburse IRWD for 50 percent of these costs paid
by IRWD upon IRWD’s delivery of Return Water to CVWD.

B-14



Terms for Pilot Exchange Program

October 4, 2011
Page 7

(ii)

(iii)

(iv)

(v)

CVWD will pay all fixed costs associated with making all Exchange Water
available for recharge, including water that will be allocated to both

CVWD and IRWD.

IRWD will pay all variable costs associated with delivery of the Exchange
Water through the Cross Valley Canal (CVC) and into the recharge
basins. These costs are for use of two pumping plants on the CVC and
are currently estimated at $7.00 per acre-foot. CVWD will reimburse
IRWD for 50 percent of these variable costs paid by IRWD upon IRWD’s
delivery of Return Water to CVWD.

CVWD will reimburse IRWD for all costs incurred by IRWD in the
recovery and/or exchange of Return Water from Storage at the Water
Bank. Recovery costs associated with extraction are estimated at $65
per acre-foot and are comprised of current groundwater pumping costs
of $62 per acre-foot and an administrative charge assessed by Rosedale
that will be about $3 per AF consistent with the Banking Agreement.
The actual groundwater pumping cost will be dependent on water
surface elevations and may be less if recovered via an exchange through
Rosedale or another agency. CVWD will pay all conveyance and canal
pumping costs associated with the delivery of Return Water to the

CVWD POD and to its service area.

IRWD will pay all costs associated with the recovery and/or exchange of
its share of water from storage at the Water Bank including all

conveyance costs and pumping costs to its respective service area.

B-15



	Agenda

	#3: Resolution Commending Mary Kay Hassett for her Service to the District

	#4: Minutes of Regular Board Meetings and Adjourned Regular Board Meeting

	#5: Ratify/Approve Board of Directors' Attendance at Meetings and Events

	#6: Resolution Recognizing MWDOC on its 60th Anniversary

	#7: Dental and Vision Insurance Coverage for Calendar Year 2012

	#8: University Drive Pipelines Cathodic Protection Construction Award

	#9: Lake Forest Well No. 2 Wellhead and Disinfection Facilities Construction Award

	#10: Pilot Exchange Program Agreement with Carpinteria Valley Water District



